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ﬂb L - . DR, ALBERT EINSTEIN

. Albert rinstein was born on Woreh 14, 1879, in
N Germany. BHe came to the Imited Stales In 1933 and was
?‘ naturalized on October 1, 1940. He is a Profesaor of

i

1

~""rnsn, :

Mothematics at the matttute Jor Advanced Studies at Princeton
* Dniversity, Princeton, New Jersey. Recently an associate
T .&~at Princeton, New Jersey, advised thot Dr. Finstein is sged,
ts presently in 111 health, anrd as a result his activiiies
ere limtited,

: >
T3
-
R ?Since 1951, this Bureau has made considerable gnquiry
conocerning the capttoned tndividual, $n view of the reported use
of Einstein's perlin office by & Soviet Apparatus prior to 1933
and his activities in numerous Con’aiat Sronts since 1937,
K fo Relese AL m

In 1950 and 1951, another Government Agency furnished
this Bureau information from & source descrided as usuclly I
reliable to the effect that Einstein had associated with individuals
in Germany, who later becarne agentas for the Soviets, The Fuchs
brothers, one of whom was Klaus Fuchs, convicted for wiolation of
the official secréts Act of 1511, at London, England, ¢m 1850, were
menbers of the scme clud as Etnatctu.tn Germany peior to 1983
During this time, according to the source, Einstein's cable sddress ! .
was waed by o Soviet Apparatus, possidly without Kinstein's ,
knowledge, in erder to transmit information from the rar fast #o Z \

pro TS ACITAINED

Soviet agents in cCerpory. Finstein's pcrloucl occrctary allegedly

tntercepted the coded messagep Jron the So R to K
@ Soviet Prinetpal. o, 2 Security Informatt e%rat) )

Informants of Kknown reliability have re

during the years from 1937 to 1952, FKinstetn Bas been & membe ,

sponsor, or otherwise cffiliated with the activitiss of-ed—le

shtrty-four ergantxations whick have bsen ducrtbed as couuutat /

Jronts by etther ths ittorney General of the Unided States, the i v

m—— 8pectal Comaitise on Un-Amsricen Acdtvities, Upited States Nouse ¢

— of Representatives, or $he californias Connitiee on m-mnm Z//48
—= Aettvitien, Zinsiein serped €s honorary cheirmesn or ,

— ,ruuc;t o,f thno of thuc orgniutuu, uu.!y, she
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National committee 1o Ald Victirns of German Fascismy; the.
American pirobidjan commiitee; and the American Commitiece
of Jewish ¥ri{ters, Artists and Scientists, Incorporated,

In 1946 a profesatonal assoclate of Dr. Finstein's,
whose reltability is unknown, stated that in hts opinion
Dr. finsteiln had been led to back those who favored the turaing
ovar of the atomntc bomd to Russia by other men who hed persuaded
him to afifix his eignoture to certain proposals, This cssoctate
advised tThat he did not dbelievse Tinstein was actually a cormuniat
but that he was becoming 0ld and was gusily led by those
younger men in whor he placed great fatith,

A S S Ry L SR LA Tk CEy datly
newspaper, dated August 17, 1650, containas statements by Louts
Budeng, a self-cdritted former Ccommunist and former managing
editaor of, the "pally Worker,” ecst coest Communist newspaner,
Bucenmg was quoted with respect to the cultural and Scientific
conference held in Yew York City in March, 1949, as follows;

PRreading the list of those who sponsored and
attended the paldorS Ast-oria 'reace' gecagion were
Thomas Mann and Albert Iinsiein, neither o Ccormunist.
Yann ia a novelist, long G warm defender of Moscow,

"rhe relationships with Mann and EKinstein were
estchblished by what the Cormmunists called 'remote
control! while I wee 8still pari of the Red leadership.
In both insiances, these men were perguaded to
their pro-Communist stands by playing on their hotred
of Nazism, .This I know from what I heerd mentioned
fn Politburo meetings. Ko more striking itllustration
could be found -of the way well-known men anc wonen
of unquestionable tntegrity are deceived and explotted _
by the communiats.”

on April 25, 1950, Rudenz testified before the
conmittee on Foreign Rglations, I'mited Staites Senate, Washingion,
D. C., that a fellow treveler would not normally be subject
to communist —arty discipline; that as a matter of foct most of
the fellow travelers were Communists; that there were only a vepy
small group of the type of Aldbert Einstein, who because of thetr
eminent posittons, would certainly feel insulied to be under

communiat dfascipline.
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one of the messages read ct the Asian Congress for
7orld Federation held in Hiroshima, Japan, during Nouember,
1852, was from DPr, Albert Fkinetein., The general tenor of
the various nessaces weca reported to be to the effect that

@K the world faced ruin or prosperity ard to wish success to the
congress in itse qttenpta to promote internaitional cooperation

,Qn7 and world pecce. State Department -~ restricted security

f> tnformation; 105~19153-121 p, 5)

51@’5 The foregoing informetion is the result of o file
review only and should not be consir:ed as a clearance or
nonclearcnce of the individual involved, It ia furnished for
your confidential use and should not be dissemiated,

i%NOTE,— Thi;?memorandum is classified "Securgty Information - 4
Secret" inasmuch as secret information from G-2 18 included.
Albert Einstein is the subject of a pending Internal Security -

R investigation. Unless otherwise quoted, the source of

information included in this memorangum 18 the summary
report on Einstein of Special Agent ly7cf ;
dated August 5, 1953, at Newark, New Jersey ;7ﬁ4iii;ldw”¢l/ /
> \
\
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STANDARD FORM nb o4

" Office Mem

TO

FROM \7}8( SAC, NEWARK (100-32986)

v
3N
SUBJECT : *

N g

instant report was in the final stages of being typed, and assembled.
the reporting Agent was unable to proofread such.

1D

Page 21,
Page )42:

“Page L5,

A2

>\

t {
!d%m e UNITED 5:1.... + GOVERNMENT

9/3/53

"' DATE:

DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) rq%

2
ALEERT EINSTEIN
IS-Rr

Rerep SA — 8/5/53 at Newark. ‘O’IG

Reporting Agent was assigned to locom at Atlantic City, N. J. when
Hencs,

It is requested that the following corrections. be made in rerep:

Para.? 2, under 'C*, Line L, ganizations.
Para. 5, Line 3, 3/1],/142 to date, 6/

Para. 2 and L, Dr. Harlow Shapley

Page 55, Pal'ao 6, Line 2 - ShaEle!.
ly; . +. .Page 63, last line - "New Germany" etc.
= L . Page 68, Para. L, Line 2, Harvard University Observatory and etc. p
Page 78, Para. 5, Line 3, was a signer, etc. ‘ ’
Page 81, Line 1 ~ dated 1/13/53
- &{ - Para. 2, Line 2 - Committee
%.r' ~| [Fage 82, Para. 3, Line L - defendants were represented
Qv:] Page 8L, Para. 3, Line 2 - photograph of Einsteln together etc.
‘\/K: 'L page 86, last Para., line 2, Abe Welanko
1\, | Page 87, Line 1 - Cohoes, N. Y. F¢ D.
| AR '_X Page 87, Para. 3, Line L -~ Sto kholm, Sweden
’ ? E Page 127; b
S E . Page 127: e) qu o) ’ 57
ke ) - y
w C. v ‘, } -
=B ‘Newark copies are being correcte%,f\\ R ,
< ‘
O ®mAa ) ;
Registered Mail &,\2}‘\ '
YEM:as | ) .
. e 41~
: — N . J.
1 Fe G
: CaRTeh \i L
‘;'*‘X (o !, \‘\ /,. (\'(‘,.“x,‘-‘\ ‘u\\\k\\_

62 oérl 3 19531
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬁ%e M€77 pdzmz e UNITED ST GOVERNMENT

TO

1A

%JX #rOM

\()/C%BJECT:

Director, FBI (61-7099)
SAC, Miam:L {100-12677)

ALBERT EINSTEIN
IS - R

DATE: September 16, 1953

ReBulet to Newark, with copy to Miami, dated
September 15, 1953,

Referenced letter refers to a Newark memorandum
and the report of SAd dated August S,L’IC,

1953, at Newark, concerning the captioned subJect.

It is stated that the dissemination of referenced
report is being held in abeyance until appropriately-
amended documented pages were received from auxiliary
offices.

This is to advise that the Miami Division has not
received any request to submit amended ‘documented pages
and an appropriate documentation with regard to ALBERT
EINSTEIN was submitted to the Newark Office June 5,
1953. Accordingly, no further action is contemplated
by Miami,

CBS:mjs
REGIST=R=D MAIL

cc - Nevark (RH4)(100-32986)

yeo o '.‘.. o T

o e !mﬂ ‘:Lt.: 393 7
EX,-‘Q? w70 : A,/
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84 ) ) ‘ '- \

Ofﬁce MEML zmz e UNITED ST. OVERNMENT

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATB:  9/22/53
rrOM i1 SAC, NEWARK (100-32986)
O
SUBJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN
Is - R

3

Rebulet to Newark, 9/15/53.

L Remylet, 8/5/53.

Rerep of SA ) 8/5/53, Newark. b?C_,

Requests for documentation have been submitted to the Miami, Indianapolis,
and Los Angeles Offices and numerous requests for documentation from the New
York Office are in dictatione. -

Ky letter of 8/5/53 was not intended to recommend that the dissemina-
tion of the Bureau copies be held in abeyance but only the copies at the
Newark Office to be disseminated to the various field offices for their
information. Hence, in the event referenced report is approved for dissemima-
tion, it is suggested that such dissemination be made to the appropriate
Government agencies and Newark advised so dissemination to local ONI, G-2,
and INS can be made.

It is noted that there are over fifty separate requests for documen-
tation from the New York Office and it is suggested that it is not necessary
to hold in abeyance copies of the report to be furnished agencies which would

not receive copies of the administrative page o
. 4
P
S QQ)
P 7
N
. &

REGISTERED MAIL . \

A

VEM: bmm o - fki}’k’ - ;:L'
W RECORDED - 3¢+~ / 707 6
\\\ . {9, \ o i
N by SeP 24 1953 \b
N\ , a8 \
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Oyj’ice Memaz 772 ¢ UNITED § DVERNMENT
TO : Director, FBI (61-7099) DATE: September 23, 1953
,FROM : SAC, ﬁggianapolis (100-10509)
sUBJECT: ALBFRT EINSTEIN
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
Rebulet to Newark September 15, 1953.
Indianapolis furnished all information in file to
Newark by letter June 9, 1953.
HAK:BH
cec: 2 - Newark (100-32986)
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁc‘e Memamndum e UNITED STATES. GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: 9/29/53
FROM  ; SAC, NEWARK (100-32986) |
| '4 . .-;-r--vr"‘ ~rt AGN‘T'\-\‘\\Eﬁ
SUBJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN A ! R
IS-R ' j)éS <\PE

___________ \)’]C/ . | 5 3,‘60 S\O/

Rerep of SA: ated 8/5/53 and Newark letter :
dated 8/5 . i

Rerep inadvertently carries Bufile as 100-338078. Bufile should
be corrected to read 61-7099. This correction has been made in the Newark
copies.

Docdmentation is requested for the following. It is noted that the
original notes of the New York informants were submitted to the Bureau.
Newark is in receipt of all documentation with the exception of the name
of the agent to whom furnished and the exact location of the original notes,

NEW YORK INFORMANT_- | / e
Pt b

e
Re New York letter 11/10/42 re "FREIES DEUTSCHLAND, ALEMANIA LIBRE,'
IS-C", Bufile 100-72924-8. Informant's notes dated 11/3/42 were enclosed
with this letter. z>

notes dated 9/30/42, e

NEW_YORK INFOP.MAN'I-

Bufile 61~7565-787. Re New York letter dated 12/11/L5 re "AMBIDJAN
.., COMMITTEE FOR EMERGENCY AID TO THE SOVIET UNION, IS-C", enclosing informant's
\ notes dated 11/28/45 concerning a dinner of this organization on 11/24/L5.

. Bufile 61-7566-400, Re New York letter 10/17/42 enclosing informant's [

Bufile 61-7565-162. Reflecting the informant forwarded a letter-
head dated 12/L/37 of the "NORTH AMERICAN COMMITTEE TO AID SPANISH DEMOCRACY"

Y to the Bureau.

Bufile 100-184445-5, Re New York letter dated 5/24/45 enclosing
- informant's notes dated 5/2/45 concerning a conference of the Jewish Council
(}J for Russian @}r Relief,-New-York City, on 4/24/L5.

Bufile 190-46808. Re New York letter dated 7/6/43 enclosing infor-
't mant's notes re Morning Freiheit Assn., MF, IS-R", which were received at

' the New York Office on 1/2/h3. 7//

REGISTERED MAIL o S -
, RECORY

. : F;
VEM: AR Y 7% 2 ‘953 ' g
mp (:i; "L”)7~ ’Ag /%ﬁy\
N \ j . _ )’({ m @‘5‘?



Letter to Director .
NK 100-32986

NEW YORK

 Bufile 105-57552, Re New York letter to the Bureau enclosing
informant's report re American Committee of Jewish Writers, Artists and 2,/
Scientists, Inc., concerning a dinner held at the Hotel Commodore, NYC, é{)(:)

on 2/14/15. é
ngy_york Tnroriant QR ¢D

Bufile 100-71226-11. Re New York letter dated 4/23/42 enclosing
informant's notes of 4/15/42 re "JAFANESE - AMSRICAN COMMITTEE FOR DEHOCRACY,
IS-J and C", concerning a rally of this organization.

NEW YO

Bufile 100-146964~679., Re New York letter dated 12/12/45 re
"NCASF-IS-C", enclosing informant's report on 11/15/L5 regarding a rally
at Madison Square Garden of this organization on 11/14/45,

_.;<&i;:;¥L» Reference is made to the correlation memo received from the Bureau

“‘dated 1/7/53. It is noted that names of several individuals were listed

throughout as visa applicants and names of individuals submitted by the’ .
Inter-Departmental Committee of Political Refugees, wherein EINSTEIN was

listed as an interested party or reference. Where reference is made to

the Bureau files, this file number is being set forth,

Names of these‘individuals are as follows: ké;

Name ile Application Date

MICHAEL BARJANSKY A 2 9/11/41

'CURT BIAL 11/9/42

MAX ADOLPH BRUCK * * | O 12/9/11

BERNARD BUCHWALD /& b7 2/25/K1

ALOIS HJTTINGER 7/
8/11

DR. RICHARD DYCK .u 6/13/11

EUGENIE DYCK -
ERNST EINSTEIN / » 10/21/42
FRITZ EINSTEIN 10/21/42



)

Letter to Director
NK 100-32986

HILDA EINSTEIN w0

WALTER EINSTEIN » =

LIONEL MAX ETTLINGER :\/

10/21/42
10/12/42

(Letter written by
subject requesting

ETTLINGER be granted
citizenship)
HANNE FANTA-FANTOVA « ¢ 8/20/41
' WILHELM HERZOG A
v 1/9/11
DR. ERNST JOLOWICZ ™ 1/24/11
GEORGE KAISER W 1941
HELENE KATENSTEIN / u/4o/u2
EVA-ROSE KUTPNER AK 6/13/11
PAUL LANGEVIN !} 3/14/41
FELIX OPPENHEIM - 1/4/11
LUCIE OPPENHEIMER ° 11/27/41
DR. JEAN PERRIN [V 7/16/41
FRANZ PFEMFERT W 1/30/42
KARL VEIT  wp bf)(/ 5/12/12
FRIEDRICK WILHELM NJ
ERNST VON UNRUH .. o 12/24,/4)
It is requested that the Bureau indices be searched for any sub- ’é;;”
versive information pertaining to these individuals and a brief summary of

any such information found be furnished the Newark Office,
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SAC, Newark (100~32986) Octoder 25, 1953

Direct FBI_ _( ) —
i

ALB:RT FINSTEIN
INTSRNAL SECURITY = R

Reurmeno 9=29-53, captioned as abouve.

In reserenced memorandum you rcquuud
doounentation with respect to the names of the Agents to
whom oertain li{sted notes were furnished and the location
o/ the notes In Buriles., Set Jyorih below fs8 the regussted
injormation from Buriles which appears In the same order
as repﬁortod in referenced memorandum:

Birlle 100-72924=8

This serial is a letier from New York dated
Yovember 10, 1942, entitled "Freles rLeutchland, Alemania

’L) Py

[}
[}

+HED

notes (report) which {s mtltlad *Comruntast Activities In
Mexico and the United States.” Ihe Informant’s report is
dated Noveabder 3, 194.?, at New York Cily. NeitRsr the name
nor the Initiale osf the Agent who originally recelved the
report ila reflécted.

Burlle $1-7%6-400

Yhis & apparently an erroneous rile number
as the eudfect matter of this serial ils a Bureau memorandum
to the Department oy Justice dated iIn 1937 and has no
apparent connection with ¥ew York Informant

Burile 61=2%2202,

«n This serial s New York memorandum dated °
Decembder 14 194_5‘. cm‘.ltud A-hl.ﬂm Comzltiee .ror Eme
A1d to the ¥o

2

DiiES/spe LRl &S

,.
i
po
9

Libre, IS = Co® The letier transnitted coples oy ényormant’s

L
D

et Un IS =« 0" snclossd
ooptu °f 8 by inso n\m-datcd vember 25,

B

g:-r;n__ cc“ f{ m !’o;'k ( 100-3-?9&5)

s

JEM: eme ) | oMM — FBT |

{ o U ‘»lv,
LC T lkﬁ: 2eiess|

Viaterrowd —ry
Tele. Roon 2 ) ‘ /
Hollomao —

MAILED 3]

the notation "Il » G

R T .



B1C Burtle 017505102
r

b7 {al {8 an undated memorandum In long-
hand signed The memorandum enclosed four
ci{rculare on various sulject matters, one of whioh wag the

ciroular on the letterhead of the North American Committee to
Ald Spanish Democracy. ZThere {8 no identifying data on the
aenorandum or cirocular which would identlfy by vhom or when
it wag originally recaived, IThe undated memorardum was
received at the eau on February 24, 1930,

Bulile 100-184445-5

This eerial (e a letier yrom New York dated

May 24y 1945, entitled "iussian Kar Rellef, Incey IS = C."

The letter transmitted coples of a report by the informant
whioh report wag dated May 2, 1945, IThe iInformant report

9 ie entitled "Conserence o~ the Jewish Council Sor Russian
b C Far rReliess"” ormant report bears the notatfon on

A P the lest margin Lmidnds, G FWFN, "
7
Dulile 100=d6806=20
_ This serial ts New York letter to the SBureau
dated July 0, 1943, entitled "iorning Frelheit Assoclatlion;
Morning Freiheit, Internal Seocurity = R.” Ihe leiter enclosed
typeuritien copies oy the original handwritten report osf the
informant., ZThe letter stated that the informant repori was
recelved July 2, 1943, The typewrititen copy of the Informant
report is dated July 29, 1943, at New York. Ihils {8 apparently
erroneous and probably should have been June 29, 1943, The
informant report contains the notation "fe2=dl, G, NeSeS."

The Informant report la entitled "Comunier rarty, US4
Activitiea,”

Bulile 103-37252

The data regquested In this jfile cannotl readily
be located without the serial rnunber or the exact title and
date of the New York letter to the Bureau.

Burtle 100-21226-11

This serial is New York letter to the Bureau
dated April 23, 1942, entitled "Japanese American Comalttee




Jor Democracy, Internal Security - J and Co” ZLhe letter
enclosed ooples oy an Informant report dated April 17,
1942, at New York, On the Inyormant report appears t}u
handuritten und stamped notation:

ol
ADr 20 '42 (stamped)
CJ3 ($2legible)s”

Thie serial {8 a letter from New York to the
Bureay dated Lecember 12, 1945, entitled "National Council
of ’‘merican Soviet Friendship, IS = Co"” ZThe letier transuitted
two zcuow coples o) a memorandum dated November 15, 1945, at
New York, New York, srom the Informant. The yellow coples oy
the Informant memorandum bear the handwritten notatlione

"21/20/45
c
TER "

Jt 13 noted that rejerenced memorandurs dated
Septender 29, 1953, requested that a dbrie/ summary oy
avallable nrormation be yfurniashed on 25 listed individuals.
Bureau siles are presently being reviewed on these individuals
and you will be yurnished with the results when the file review
hae been compleled.




Viatcrrowd
Tele. Room
Hollosan
Sizob
Migs Geady _

.3

_mte.- .. October 14, 1953
';'I"o‘_:- - Assistant L'hlef of S'taff, 6=2

crithe Wﬂed States and {n robability, she was .
cuploycd prtor ta 193 Lt -70 4.— X)

w7 SEGRET

\ PORMATION = C Ny

-t

SEQ(N:I 230 QS

~w

Department of the Army
The Fentagon
Washington 25, Ds C.

Froms John Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation fM 2z

Subjects HELEN pms, ‘with allases
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
(Bureau file 100~338075) ", N
NTERNAL SECURITY - R w5 ‘\,
AL SFC
(Bureau file 61-7099) /
l‘b/éd’ £/,

Reference ls made to our investigation of
captloned subjects. Coples of investigative reporits have
been periodically forwarded to you. The latest s the !
report of Speclal Agen agated March 24, b7c {

1953, at MNewark, New Jerse In the Dukas case, and the
report of Special 4genth dated August 5, |
1953, at Newark, New Jersey, in the Einstein case.

A.review of our files reflects that the . t
investigations are predicated upon a report from ihe v/i”
Department of the Army indlcating that the former address
of Albert Einstein In Berlin, Germany, was used as a telegraph
address by Comintern agents until about 19335 and that his
senior secretary handled the messages. You will note that
our investigation In the United Siates hae established that
Helen Dukas has been Einstein's secretary an’ housekeeper

since 1935, at which tiue both Einstein and Dukas entered
l@.{larly

NOT'RECORDED . !

c0C -1 - ‘Ztatson mpr;amca:xuqo OCTRRL AREY cotmrn

KHeldelderg, {(For Informat lon)

cc = 2 = Newark 00-29614; 1
cc = 1 - Forelgn Service Desk
JLif; e,"gf\_\/ SECURITY INFORMATION - CQVFIDENTIAL

m‘l
0cT 151853 |
MAICEDY

e - T F N Y . R #raT st

VI L O s Al %t g B 4 A . % Gyt e 8 s s et e e



MY Visas o —H’MIM - 0\.-'4 WAL e a

N e
~SER

Our siles furiher reflect that the latest
information received from the Department of ithe Aray was
the memorandum dated January 8, 1953, with enclosures,
containing the results of Investigation In this matter

in Germany.

It will be appreciated IS the Depariment
of the Army will complete its investigatlon at the
earllest possible time and forward the results to this

Bureau.

.. SEOREI

SECURITY INFORMATIGN - cw}@m’
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁic‘é’ Me.. ... 2 + UNITED S1  ; GOVERNMENT
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: October 1, 1953
FROM C, LOS ANGELES (105-1636)

SUBJ * ALBERT EINSTEIN
INTERNAL SECURITY-R
00: Newark

Rebulet 9/15/53 mentioning Newark memorandum 8/5/53 and report

of SA at Newark same date. Referenced items not received
by Los Angeles. However, documentation furnished Newark by Los Angeles airtel
June 19, 1953 in response to Newark airtel 6/9/53.

RUG

WJN:ADP (Reg.)
cc: Newark (100-~32986)

/
Q0
0

LT

// // K ;o (IVNfE;/)

RECORDED - 25 ocTEBE 1089
12

Tx\’ﬂi&‘ G B




STANDARD FCIM NO, 64

O]ﬁce Memamndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  DIRECTOR, FRI (61-7099) DATE: lovember l., 1953
ROM :  SAC, WF 105-2392
?igézo R 0 (105-2332) Ofﬁlt .vt
SUBJECT:  ATBERT EINSTEIW k
o -
/ Enclosed 1s a copy of a self-explanatory letter from
; Miami to Newark dated 9/1;/53. Newark by letter to WFO dated

9/28/53 requested the pertinent issue of the ™Berliner Tageblatt”
be located and furnished to the Bureau and Newa¥k Offices FEnclosed
1s a photostat of an article appearing in the "Berliner Tageblatt!
dated 8/27/20 by ALBERT EINSTEIN, This article extends over 3
Pages. :

The Bureau 1s requested to translate instant article
and furnish the results to interested offices if the cgnt nts
indicate such action is werrt®d. RUC. '

____ -—

C ENCED: 0 N Lﬁa”aﬁ
il Enclosures (2) Lowtm
¢ 2 - Newark (100-32986) (RM) '
2 - Miami (100-12677) (P ) RECTRRTT:
, .
L ,.pﬁcm;,.mgxmfm 3
GO foR e Aol AuD BIROEE . INDEXED - 72
T-16733 Te T ey g e
poah b : . e \21-4-s
fas T ) et ObYriddn 'y ‘u;
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S40, NEWARK (100-3298¢) ceptemter L, 1353
SAC, MIAMI (100-12¢77)

3LRT LT STEIN
TLRJA SLCURITY - R

On august 28, 1953, PAUL W. WEYLAND, 789 N. W.
13th Avenue, Miamil, Florida, called at the Miami Division
in connection with captioned individual, WEYLAND, an individual
of German origin who has been in the United Qtates cut a few
years, stated that he has known of the subject for many years
andé that in 1905, LEINSTEIN developed a hypothetical theory of
relativity.

In 1319, according to WEYLAND, the German Left
Wing press hailed EINSTEIN as a great sclentist., At about
that time elso, he clalms, EIVETEIN stuarted meetings in perlin
Unilverslty ;and embarked upon philosophical discussions, 4s
a result of these discussions, WEYLAND claims he told EINSTEIN
thet he was not a scientist or a4 philosopher, but was a
politicien and would bring the German people tc anarchism and
>y communism. In replying, WEYLAND clalims, EINSTEIN attacked
o ”{him through the editorial column of the Berliner Tageblatt,
"\ and, in an article that appeared, as near as WEYLAND coulc
recall, sometime between August 20 and 25, 1920, EINSTEIN
made a statement that he had been accused of being a Communist
ty one PAUL W, WEYLAND, whom he did not know. FINETEIN
continued that he admitted that he was a Communist.

WLEYLAND said that shortly after his arrival in
the United ctates in 1948, he had made attempts to locate
pertinent lssues of-the Berliner Tageblatt in the Library of
Congress in Washington, and In the New York Public Library,
tut that he had been unsuccessful in doing S0, probably because
of his unfemlliarity with library procedures in this country
and due to hisg unfamiliarity with the language in making
himself clearly understood,

He fixed the date of the newspaper article
contalining EINSTEIN's admlssion of being a Communist as
shortly prior to the 82nd Assembly of the Corporation of
German Scientists for Natural Research and Medical Research,
which took place at Bad Nauhelm, Germeny, in September, 1520,
and at which time WEYLAND states he started a movement against
FINSTEIN's theories.

¢ CM:rew W"\_‘.___.,.,.-'f\". _
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The foregolng is furnished for your information
for such additional inquiry as may be necessary, the Miami
Division not having any data on record to indicate whether
or not this item of information has previously been furnished
and explored.
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Attached is the translation which you requested by letter
dated - giomper b, 1973,
The contents thereof, where pertinent, must be reported

under appropriate captions and afforded whatever investigative
attention is necessary.

Disposition of the foreign language material submitted in
this connection is set forth below:
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TIAECLUTTON RGN GETLL]

“I'erliner Tageblatt” .,

Vorning Sdition)
iuzust 27,

%0

Yame 1
(con't. to
pase 2)

R
-
.U

re: Theory of fntirelativity Inc.
by

£TUOT TTISTU LN

~

‘Inder the unasguning name of "Arleitscenmeinscholt
desiseher ”a';rVO“ cher (Study Greoup of Germar Faturel “hilesoshers)”
a wot’e” crewT has joined tozether whose present pyrmise of

zistence is to lover the theory of relativity and me as its
eri~-inctor dn the eres of nomnhyeicists, Recontly the essrs,

_ VLAY and G HRCT gave 2 first lecture alon o these lincs in the

—~— s

CL
ES£/PA

= iihcroonic Yauditoriam). T &w veory well arare of the foct that
j? —~ thece oo ugeghnrs are umworthy of an answer - e but T heve rood
‘ : rossons 4o velieve tlhn cvery iwiive,than tie siriving for truth
‘ S% liesz ot the botton of tiis onte 1rise. (If 7 were a Zerman
o nétienal with or without swostika insteud of & Jow with liberzl,
If i1 Znizrnetional views then.....)*)T an ansverine for the solc reason
: Q& ot $Hhis hee Leen reneatedly desirad by weli-iishers sc thik
# S 1T concention mirnt Lecorne in . -
L ~
'i}J QQ? irst, I would lilke tc sy that, zs far a5 1 ‘mow, there
. f- \a is harely 2 scholar toduy who hao done notoworthy investicctions
PR in e Dicld of theorcetic physics who would npot admit that 4he
T gntire theory of relativity in itself has been built wp lozicall::
. and is in hamiony with thooe exporinental facts which have Leen
Lt mlines 1) 2 u_l Q o7 e ;o“t ozt *’n ing theorgtic ghysicists -

o \-,ﬂr‘/ - Rk
.\. ool

-/f”'”“Wi/“m_\v“'“P,'
of the fhzory and hove condribuled rost velustle
facts to the theory. 4s oufspeien opponent of the theory of
relativity, I would mow onlNI YA anong the physicists

of internctionzl ifnportance., *Naczire "7 U0 &8 naster of cx-
Darinentild \'73¢0’° in theorctical ohysice, hovevnr, e has

d with the

£

el
FeYoloa o R isRatitoTal mothin, “o ar and is onjectlions :'jc?“"v e
~orerel Yheoor of rcl ,-; “re o san orficial thed T ohooe el
Tl 14 oneceooolr io cnEmp Lot Ln covail., 7o consideric-
L foter whle o,
RN ol . bq& o Y R
TRANSLATED BY: ) This sicicment encs sipust e

und is given axictly gy in Lhe
N “De“llner ligenlicit.”




—————

I an being accused of pushir g propaganda for the theory
of relativity which is in bad taste. I can surely say that 1
have alwzys been & friend of the well-considered, plain word
and of the concise presentation. High-gounding phrases and words
rive me noose pinmples vhether they are related to the theory of
reletivity or anything else. T have ofter made fun over cffusions
which now have been ctiributed to me., rurthermore, I give
these rentlemen of that association this privilere.

ffow 1o the lecturcs. “'ro TILLD, who does not serm to
te any 'dnd of an expert (Or.? engineer? politician? I was unable
to find oit), has not broucht out anvthing realistic. He
incul~ed in gross rudeness and base 2ccusations. The second
speaxer, »r. GIR7, presented,on the one hand, direct errors,
on the othier hand, ke tried to evoize & folce impression by
the onc=cicded choice of materield ond by distortion and thus
crecting & falze inopression In the mind of the uninformed laynan,
“he Tollowing exanples show Uhis:

,

T L EE S Aty

Tre VNI 2sserted that the theory of relativity led
te solineiss, an ascertion which every expert will consider 2
Uereby he bases himself wpon the Ynemm exanple of the two
watches (or twins), of which one ol thex, in respcet to the
"inertiz syotes” (sic), has made a round trip, the other ore has
not. 'ic asserts = in spite of thz fact that this has beon rercatedl:
disproved to him by the best experts of the theory, both orally
and in writing - that the theory leads, in this case, to the
reclly nonsensical result that of two watches lying side by side,
each one 1§ slow in regpect to the other one. This I can o"hly
mrasp as an attemst of intentiondl risleuading of the lay public.
Turthermore lre GUHRESS refers to Ir. LTIL.U''s objections
vhich are reluted to many nechanical exzomiles fros everyday
1ife., These are invzlid on the srouncds of ny rencral proof that
the cesertions of the peneral theory on relativity agreesin the
first aporoach,with those of classical rechanics.

The statements that lir. CVRKE made regarding the experi-
pental substuntiction of the theory are, for =e, the most decisive
proof that Le i3 not concerned with the rcvelstion of the true
facts.
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Ur. GEHRKL wantc to show that the perihelian movement

of lercury can be explained without the theory of relativity.
There are tvwo possitilities for this. Tither, one invents special
interplanetary wasses which &re so large and arc distributed in
such manner that they show 2 perihelian movement like the one
observed; this is ncturzlly a hirhl: dissatisfactory way out
corared to the one rlven hy the theery of relativity which
“urn;th" us the serihelian movenent of crcury without any other

zcicl asswipbion. Or clse, one refers to GIRTTR whe came out
wlth the correct Jermule for cerdhelicn nmovenent before I did.
Towever, ormorts not ondy arree thut G T 215 cdeductions cre
coiletely wrons Lut that it is immeszitle to obtain the formula
s a consaguence of the aasunpiions sct forth by G2R L. Therefore
Tre T s wor is comwdletellr worthlecs, @ theoreotic pr:riment
which fullcc. I ascerteined that the ceneril theory of relativity
iz e Tiret trac ecolonctien Zfor the perihellion novencnt of
' Jri;in.ll‘, 1 did not montion T 07 LVs work becuuse
wow ceent it whien 1oamrote gy wors on the aerikcelian
Lcrcury, tuat I would have had occusion to uentior it
wbout ib, The acroongdl siticts, mhieh the ilessrs,

sre ~enorall; coasidercd unfoir b Lruc oiports, 1 feltd it beneztn
ne to rention ¢ word auoul this nrior te now,

Sie .t parnatted the reliability of the ncsterifdly
cosnleted nrolish mezesurecents on the deflection of sun rays
to 2noear in & wrong lizht by mentloning only one of the three
indenendent rroups of photosrapis which had to give false resulis
due tc distortions of tue heliestatic mirror. Ile suppressed the
“eet thut the .noildsh octronomers themselves pointed out in their
offiecicd resorto, thot the results of their cirsirinente vere =
hriliiunt confirzatbion of the rencrel theory of relotivity.

Y'ro 72T suparessed thot dota collected up to now on
red=deflection in the cpectrun lirnec still comtradicts itscl? and
that, ¢ de”inite soluntion of this nctler, is still lackine., Fe
nerely entloned the witnosses oprosed to the existence of the line
deflection predicted 1 the theory of relativity but he suppressed
that throurch the latest investisatiors by GOVEI, TUCHEM, and 7207
those former results hove been robbed of their concluciveness.

:ZI;;:.ﬁ1ngvc directed ciingt ne recarding this circunastance,



Finally, I would like to say thet, upon my instigation,
2 discuscion of the theory of relstivity vill be taken up at the
neeting of the scientific rescarch experts. %then, everyone who
zrec venture ot in front of a scientific forum, can precent
his objections,

Abroad, it will make a pecalisr inpression, particularly
wion 1 “wbeh and “nglish collearmies, l'r, . L. LORTHTZ and Me.
ST who have been deenly entrossed in the theory of relativity
and vho have lectured on it roocavedly, when they see that the
theory as well s itc originator in dermany himgelf is thus being
clan’ered, -

LA S SRR A R SO E

e aersondl attecits fomaingy v, LT IULVITH,

2lready =entisned in the crticle rorardin: the ".rbeitsgemeinschaft
dontseher Uoeturforschert, have had ¢ recall whiich is very disgricefal
for Ferlin: WILT I U0, discusied by the all-Seran ran-ing
and the nseudoscientific methode of his opponents, wants 4o tarn
his bac's on the capital of the “eich. So that is the condition
of the s»niritual culture in Zerlir in the year 1920y ~ world-
renomed scientist vhom the thateh hove called to lLeiden as
’ professor cmeritus; to whon the /merican Coivmbin niversity

: has avarded the grand rold medal; whom ‘wedish and Norwegian
societies elect as their honorary nerber; whose work on the
theory of rcla’oizity appears as one of the first German books
after the war in, nglish languare: such a men gets so dissusted
that he has to leave the city vhich considers itsclf the center
of “erman mental culture. ¢ dis-roce!

e do not want to think thzt this is the last word in
an afair which is not only important for the world of science.
Tt is the duty of the Univercity of Berlin to do everything to
weep this oitstanding teacher and scientist in Berlin. and
LIEID TTISTED, who stands above base attacks, will after pecceful
and calm consideration, it is to be hoped, not grant this fevor
. to “is enexies, i.0. clear out in the face of their senseless
vocilerctione, .11 Uhesc wao cosire to hold Zemanan science it
\ in Y Ttare 2lto, mast nor couart this nan,
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Oﬁil'e Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o Director, FBI (61-7099) DATE: 11/23/53
LJ%/i\OM : SAC, New York (105-6252) /
SUBJECT

arsEribrnsTRIN CUN: N "n

J INTERNAL SECURITY =~

. Re Newark letter dated 9/28/53, 7 ST

7‘ The following documentations are in the order
! in which they were requested in referenced letter:

B 1 IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.
OF AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM WHERE
. / INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNISHED LOCATED

EINSTEIN - 1/29/43 100-26603
included on Ll

list informant L

alleged to be

former - P
German
Communists

EINSTEIN 12/29/42 SA 100=374116-
included on 9 A
list of : z?
prospective g /gf

sponsors % /f'
for :
“Victory

Conference

r O nke <M
e gy UORSS "‘3

Language Press?, Vs
Hotel Roosevelt, i .

1/9/3 G

Ambi jan - 8/30/45 SA 100-42538
Bulletin, 57
1945




LU TR -
Letter to Director, FBI
NY 105-6252

IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.
OF AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM WHERE
INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNISHED LOCATED

100-13515-
3754

EINSTEIN, Honorary 12/31/43
Chairman RWR,
signed memo asking
Soviet
Government to
approve the work
project of the
Jewish Council, RWR,
7 to help rebuild
sections of Soviet
Union liberated by
Red Army, 12/27/43

ACSJB, Inc. 9/27/46 SA 1002538~
ran fund : 1A26
sponsored by <93
EINSTEIN, called (}Z)

"EINSTEIN Fund"

INSTEIN 11/12/47 QA 100-42538-
message read ' 186

at national
dinner of the
American
Birobidjdn
Committee,
Waldorf Astoria
Hotel, 11/11/47

EINSTEIN 2/8/50 SA 100-42538-
elected Honorary 420, p. 15/ .
President of o '
ACS(IB, IDCQ r
at national

conference,

12/11/49




IL.etter to Director, FBI

NY 105-6252
IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE ABENT TO FILE NO.
OF AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM WHERE
INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNI SEED TOCATED
N
EINSTEIN 1/9/48 SA 100-59493-
telegram 107
greetings

read at ACJWAS
banquet in
hon of

A7 GROMYKO, /
held Hotel ’
Commodore,

12/30/47

d EINSTEIN 6/20/,8 SA 10078 587-J
_ addressed 1017 '
W) _J

Al

meeting of
NCASP by (
telephone, -

D 6/17/48 | (>

Telegram sent 9/27/46 SA 100-42538~
to Jewish 14 26

AFC, USSR
signed by
EINSTEIN

Mail EINSTEIN 1946 not " 100-68395-
corresponded avallable 113, p.26
with
!!!!Illll ‘




Letter to Director, FBI

NY 105-6252

IDENTITY
OF

DATE
RECEIVED

DATE OF ACTIVITY
AND/OR DESCRIPTION
OF INFORMATION

AGENT TO

WHOM

FURNISHED

FILE NO.

WHERE

LOCATED

INFORMANT
™ '

’ 4
2y _—
, ".'v) \Q)/

Pretext
call to

xecutive
Director,
Committee
for
Peaceful
Alternatives
to the
Atlantic
Pact

EINSTEIN . 3/1/46
Honorary

Chalrman

American

Committee of

Jewish Writers,

Artists and

Scientists,

©1946

Press release - 12/16/49
of American

Committee of

Jewish Writers,

Artlsts and

Scientists

lists -

EINSTEIN as

head of this

organization

EINSTEIN and 12/16/49
others initiated

the Committee

for Peaceful

Alternatives

to the

Atlantic Pact

at meeting

5/20,21/49

SA

SA

100-59493-
26

100-96318-
12 p. 2

C¥

t
i

100-96318-
12 p. 2

-~



Letter to Director; FBY
NY 105-6252

DATE OF ACTIVITY
AND/OR DESCRIPTION
OF INFORMATION

IDENTITY OF
INFORMANT

FILE NO.
WHERE
LOCATED

DATE
RECEIVED

EINSTEIN
-1isted on
letterhead of

- JAFRC 1949,

- as National
Sponsor

EINSTEIN
Honorary .
President of
American
Jewish

Council to

Aid Russian
Rehabilitation,
Ince.

ye @9@

Trash Bureau:

Cover receiveéd
Cer ~ letter

‘ r  1/19/L45 from

' American
Committee of
Jewish Writers,
Artists and
\ . Scientists,
signed by

A INSTEIN,
Honorary President,
pertaining to
"Jewish Blackbook"

e —
—

100-3642-

5/17/49
1A 474

100-61010-
1A 5

100-54836-
20,

|

Concerning the information requested in paragraph
S, page 3 of referenced letter, efforts to locate New York
teletype to the Bureau with the desired information, dated 3/28/46,




Ietter to Director, FBI
NY 105-6252

were negative' however, the same information appeared in the
"Daily Worker", article dated 3/28/L16. This information is
located in New York file 100-59493-32,

In regard to the information requested in paragraph
6, page 3, of referenced letter concerning the American
Council for a Democratic Greece, Red Cross Act, efforts ‘to
locate a report dated 2/10/49, were negative, A report .
dated 2/9/L49 was located, however,-was not 1;'7C_,
mentioned &s an informant.

[ 4

TDENTITY , DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.

OF AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM : WHERE

INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNTI SHED LOCATED
EINSTEIN 9/9/46 S : 100~-81626-1

on list of
b’)— b7D Executive Committee
and sponsor

of the

"American b?(
Crusade to

End ‘

Lynching, N ‘ \X)
September, '

1946

7/
s

EINSTEIN December, not 100-80675-
on 1946 available =~ 162, -
* National p. S

Committee to

Oust Bilbo,

sponsored by

Civil Rights
., Congress,

A\
\ New York
' Ccity, L——l
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Letter to Director, FBI NN
NY 105-6252

In regard to the information requested on page l,

paragraph 2, of referenced letter regarding t

information furnished by JB'?( ;
Westchester County, New York, was located in New York file
100-3642-1A153.

It is noted, however, that a review of this
information fails to indicate that EINSTEIN's name was included
on this invitation.

~

IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.

OF AND/OR DESCRIPTION "RECEIVED _ WHOM WHEHERE
INFORMANT OF INFCRMATION FURNISHED _ LOCATED
“ T
EINSTEIN 1/5/49 SA 100-3642-
l1isted on 1A 384
letterhead
of JAFRC
as
. national
4 sponsor
X — EINSTEIN 3/1/49 100-7518~ |
_ listed on 1A 14319
; letterhead
as sponsor :
of NCASF - QQ&
— EINSTEIN 1/29/18 100-0L070-1
member p. 154, [
at large )
of
NCASF
\__— Concerning the information accredited to_
as indicated ragravh 6, page lj, of referenced letteY,

wherein eportedly furnished a letterhead of the

NCASF in July, 1946, this information was not located as
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Letter to Director, FBI
NY 105-6252

ba 67D
originating fromF However, the identical information
is available and docUmented &s follows@) Q«) .
IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.
CF AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM WHERE
INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNISHED TLOCATED
EINSTEIN ' 7/8/46 - 100-7518-
listed as - ‘ 1A 1060
b;l - sponsor of ;
NCASF
U 19446, on
b‘)p letterhead

In regard to the information requested in par

I agraph -L
7, page L, of referenced letter wherein it was indicated SA%
g#attended a rally on 12/2/)36, this information is locate

eWw York file 100-7518, pages and 9.

| D

EINSTEIN 6/22/,48 100-93553
listed on 1B 7
letterhead
| or - - S
} I

PFCA
- 6/7/48

— EINSTEIN 6/19,20/4ly SA 100-61014Q-3
listed on
letterhead 7
of
JWRWR,

194% \\j

\\“ - 8 -

b e et oy
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Letter to Director, FBI
NY 100-6252

N ,%._

In regard to the information in paraéraph 3, page S
referenced letter wherein the information is attributed to
It Is noted that a review of the pertinent file indicated

ollows:
IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.
or AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM WHERE
INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNISHED LOCATED
b EINSTEIN 3/21/49 .8 100-963604
kf1 received 2
award
from : b?C.-
One World
Award
Committee, 1948
Misur ”§¥ANK Not 100-94070-1
conducted ' NGDON, available p.39

by co-chairman,
Bureau PCA, at i
of Conference /t/,.
Special of the -
Services Cultural

and Freedom and
Investigation,Civil Iiberties
New York Committee,

City Hotel

Police ‘Commodore,
Department New York

City

10/25/h7,
related
EINSTEIN
conferred

with HENRY
WALLACE,

stated

U-So is

1o0sing liberties

o

r ot=

L



L.etter to Director, FBI

NY 100-6252
IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE
OF AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED

%‘,"

AGENT TO FILE NO.
WHOM 'WHERE
FURNISHED _ LOCATED

INFORMANT OF INFORMATION

EINSTEIN L/12/51
pralsed

NCASP

for

fighting

for .

WILLIE
McGEE

el

ROBERT 1/19/51
CZINSKI,

a Communlst

Party o

sympathizer, (| |

and EINSTEIN

closely

associated

MARGUERETTA 5/11/50

NNENKOVA,

reportedly ,

" trusted o
Communist |
Party member, -~
visited
weekends

. with

EINSTEIN

- 10 -

SA 100-
50870~
527, p.26

ke

WX
S 65-15283-79

b (ﬁ )
QD

SA 100-551?h-11

[ L=

R




Letter to Director, FRI
NY 100-6252

_ In regard to the information requested in
paragraph 2, page 6 of referenced letter, no further documentation
is available,

Concerning the information requested in paragraph
3, page 6, of referenced letter, a revie f the New York indices
¢ falled toreflect a case file entitled W
WY [ - STECTAL INQUIRY - STATE :
JTENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE ~AGENT TO FILE NO.
OF AND/CR DESCRIPTION RECEIVED WHOM WHERE
INFORMANT OF INFORMATION FURNI SHED LOCATED

GIRALAMON 3/19/42 'not 1oo-u5919./§

ALENTI, .available p. 21
editor of A '

"ILa Parola lﬂ\ '
received ' '
greetings /
from EINSTEIN |
in cdebration

of "La Parolat's"

35th anniversary : \g
2

EINSTEIN December, SA 62=10605-1

included 1950 -

on letterhead

of National - éf?Zl” :
Conference
on the
German
Problem

B N

- 11 -
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SECURITY INFORMATION - C( ‘DEyTIAL

FEDERAL BUREJPEFOYNVESTIGATION

B omenareo st AR / A DERTIRL a0B

REPORT MADE AT DATEA\g:EN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY b '[ L/
v |0/65753 w/eti5n12/]
TME - CHARACTER OF CASE
ATLBERT EINSTEIN INTERNAI, SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Subject on 5/15/U45 sent telegram to Veterans
of Abraham Lincoln Brigade meeting praising Veterans of Abraham

_and they advised him to go in secrecy. "Morning Freiheit"
bdi torial of 6/15/53 lauds EINSTEIN's opposition to Internal
hecurity investigations, and states that EINSTEIN orders the
American intellectuals to "nefuse to testify".

LY s =
.. cf ¢ ﬂa‘% v J
oy CLASSIFIED BV 20l k] AN R U G N

Tt e ~ -
DECLASSIM %) ’;’. A 7,»{‘
(X 2
IDETAILS: NES e >
: NN

Y 2 ETNSTEIN'S CONGRATULATIORS To THE® /
bg_ bf)D VETERANS OF THE ABRAHAM LINCOLN BRIGADE, 1945
E]dg of known reliability, advised that on
May 15, 1945, at eting held at Manhattan Center, New York
City, in tribute to Captain HERMAN BOETTCHER, sponsoredeby the
Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade, a telegram was read from

Professor ALBERT EINSTEIN, in which he praised the efforts of the
Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade for their continued

\

=

o

£3
1]
-3
ya

Lincoln Brigade fight against Fascism. Recently EINSTEIN b
congratulated GEORGE S. WUCHINICH for his "manly" attitude in Vi
refusing to testify at Senate Internal Security Committee and .67 f
invited WUCHINICH to dlnner. of known reliability, states
WUCHINICH informed CP leaders NSTEIN's dinner invitation,

fight against scism }isvf~“"“"”'ffﬁ“l33 6
7/9 [ L ST -{
gi/z’;{‘:f-{"_ (: '”. aw 11__ . T -__‘__:J:"u. :-‘DCLASSIFI 5PJ 5
I IR «;‘:‘:‘3? e oz DECLAS . 25X_
PORWARGED, C L_‘(‘?"{"jﬁm"&: DO ROT WRITE IN THESE sPAcES oY |
Opy 7 [/ [{ - 7FeCoRoeD . 3¢

e

_S/"' Bur'ec::so(’:g;%%Lgn) a it - 1NDND '3t3

" Ve w Y
SRS N SRR ot

et '
: 7’{ (x‘u NI s =

3 - Newark (100-3298

S 1} 17
1/” 28 /e

2 - New York (105-6252)

\GEZ%ES%{?@F%@%- C??FIDEHTIA)L REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE/fQ‘A‘?fED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
LTX) INFoORMaPToN:- CONFIYPENTIAL

’



NY 105-6252 cpy

r The Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade has
been designated by the Attorney General of the United
] States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

S o

II. EINSTEIN'S CONGRATULATIONS TO GEORGE S. WUCHINICH
] FOR REFUSING T0 TESTIFY BEFORE SENATE INTERNAL
SECURITY COMMITTEE, 1953 '
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III. EINSTEIN ADVISES AMERICAN INTELLECTUALS TO
"REFUSE TO TESTIFY" P

- = - .

The following editorial appeared in the "Mofning
Freiheit® of June 15, 1953, on page columns 1 and 2,
This article was translated by SE 19'7<:

"Prof. Einstein's Proud Call To American Intellectuals

"The spiritual greatness of that genial intellectual,
Albert Einstein, rests on the fact that he does not shut himself
up in his study with Ypurely scientific'! theories, but that he 41 sply:
a warm heart and a vital interest toward the most important
problems of living people, his people and his country.

"y wonderful confirmation of this is his letter
to the New York teacher, William Fowenglass, who, by means of a
letter, asked him & theoretical question,and about such a
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"practical thing as the inquisition hearings, which

the many Washington and local !'Un-American!' committees are
conducting against teachers, writers, artists and other
intellectuals,

"Professor Einstein got rid of the theoretical
question with a few words ; but concerning the reactionary
witch-hunts and inquisitions, he answered in detail, with a
proud and courageous call to American intellectuals. He
orders them to ¥refuse to testify' for tihe inquisitors,
explaining that 'it 1s a disgrace for an unblemished citizen
to submit to such an inquisition, and that this kind of
inquisition violates the spirit of the Constitution.!

"Professor Einstein 1s sufficiently acquainted with
current, rampant American reaction to realize that an
Intellectual who refuses to answer the inquisitors may expect
economic persecution and even jail. But he knows that 'if
enough people are prepared to take this serious step
(refusing to answer the inquisitors, iIn spite of threats and
dangers) they will be successful If they do not 'the intellectuals
of our country do not deserve better than the enslavement being
readied for them.'

"Albert Einstein's voice must and will be heard
throughout the world. But, primarily, it must be héard in
our country, in the United States, in 'the land of the free
and the home of the brave! which, under the poisonous
influence of McCarthyism and McCarranism, is being transformed
into the 'land of the terrorized and persecuted!'. By his eall to
the American intellectuals, Professor Einsteln has placed himself
at the head of the growing number of those who protest against
the witch-hunts., He has made it the urgent and noble job
of American intellectuals to protect thelr own honor and
liberties together with the honor of democratic America,"®

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications™, dated May 1L, 1951, prepared and released by
the Committee on Un-Amerlcan Activities, United States House
of Representatives, Washington, D.C., contains the following
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concerning the "Morning Freiheit":

"l. A 'Communist Yiddish daily.!
(Attorney General Francis Biddle, Congressional
Record, September 24, 1942, p. 7686.)

"2, 1The Freiheit has been one of the rankest organs
of Communist propaganda in this country for almost a
quarter of a century.!
(Special Committee on Un-American Activities,
Report, March 29, 194k, p. 75.) .

"3, 1The official Communist newspaper published
in the Yiddish tongue. For many years, M.J. 0lgin was editor
of Freiheit. 0lgin was one of the outstanding leaders of the
Communist Party in the United States for 20 years,:!
(California Committee on Un-American Activities,
Report, 19L8, p. 242.)

"I, '0ne of the daily papers published by the
Communist rarty.
(Massachusetts House Committee on Un-American
Activities, Report, 1938, p. 331.)"
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INFORMANTS <<:
IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVITY DATE AGENT TO FILE NO.

AND/OR DESCRIPTION RECEI VED WHOM WHERE

OF INFORMATION FURNISHED LOCATED

' b2, 670 )

EINSTEIN
congratulated
Veterans of
the Abraham
Lincoln
Brigade,

1945

EINSTEIN 9/21/53
)congratulated

GEORCGE 8.
WOCHINICH

for refusing
to testify at
Senate
Internal
Security
Committee;
invited him
to dinner

GEORGE S.
WUCHINICH

active in
Yugoslav Section,
CP, USA

3/23/50A

6/16/53 - s ?
| - P

ki

SA
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100-96402-9
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd)

MISCELLANEQUS

The 1nformation contained in this report is a
compilation of information which has been designated for
the subject's New York file from various sources in
New York., This information 1s being reported for
inclusion in the Newark files, inasmuch as Newark is office
of origin and is presently preparing an extensive summary
report regarding the subject.

REFBRENCE:
Newark airtel to New York, 6/11/53{

e, [
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O]ﬁce Memorandun: « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To . DIRECTOR,FBI  (61-7099) pate:  11/27/53
FROM /| SAC, NEWARE  (100-32986)

(" susjEcT. .3 ALBERT EINSTEIN

5-R W1~
RB: Mylet 9/22/53 and rerep of Sh—dated 8/5/53
at Newark,

‘\
‘&lb It 18 requested that the Newark Office be advised whether or
e not referenced report is approved for dissemination so that copies main-
g tained in this office can be disseminated locally to INS, G-2, DIO, and
- 0SI.
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SAC, Newark (100-32986) December 28, 1953
r
‘-'*»‘jpx_.m{tor, FBI (61-7099) (pc}

' one=" ALBERT EINSTEIN

L0 INTERNAL SECURITY - R
_b7f/ Reurlet dated November 27, 1953, and resference
report of SA SN ¢oiccé August 5, 1953, at
Newark.

The Bureau has no objeciion to your office
disseminating copies of reserenced report to the agenclies
rejerred to In your referenced let. For your Information,
rejerenced report has been disseminated by lhe Buregu.
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AL, TeFoRMETION conTamgn  Bernard Buchuwald ﬂ""k

HERWGN

Director, FBI (61-7099)

SAC, Newark (100-32985)  Decembder 3, 195°

MBERTDEINSTEH
MERNAL EZ'C'URH’Y R

Reurmemo dated September 29, 1953, and Bureau
reply dated October 26, 1953. Referenced memorandum dated
September 29, 1953, requested documentation of certain data
Jrom Injormants which was surnished in Bureau reply dated
October 26, 1953, and also reguested a summary oy Injormation
in Bureau jsiles on 26 individuals.

7 In connection with the summary of iInjormation
on the 26 Individuals, main files only were reviewed as it
wae not deemed practicabdble to attempt to review all references.
It is not believed that a review of all references would serve
a logical purpose at this time, inasmuch as the only need jor
the Inrformation is the jsact that Einstein’s name was furnished
either as a sponsor or in some other similar capacity at the
time the individual applled jor entry into the United States.

Bureau Jiles do not contain any pertinent
subversive data that would be applicable to the case on
Aldert Einstein with respect to the jollowing Individuals:

. .Mlchael Barjansky
Curt Bial
~Max Adolph Bruck

.Dr. Richard Dyck

Hilda Einstein

BY, Kugenile Dyck

Ernst Einstein :
Fritz Einstein M 1‘5 a ‘7/
CoMM — FBI Nalter Einstein DECLO 1958

Hanne Fanta-Fantova

4 B L
Gn | PEC3 BB el B Wm e
b MAILE031 . e oppm,. ™ b
Cumi— . L LZuctfe Oppenheimdt:’ ', O‘T : L
m__ R . , Dre IJ;GI;thﬂ‘R 'z“_"ﬂ i s8R B "B
Gey Bale « -, Karl Ve ECFiAgL-ny . 0D . v
okt —— 5 OﬂEC 11 et Friedrick Wilhelm : ﬁ@"
Hollonsa ™ ‘ Ernst Von Unruh _ . @' R
Vies Gondy —
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 JEMtgeacc > 2 = Ne;o York ({(100-32986) (For Injormation)




Bureau jiles on the above individuals rejflect
that jor the most part, Einstein sponsorcd the individual
Jor entry into the United States.

Subversive derogatory injormation concerning
the remaining Individuale insojar as it may be pertinent
to the Einstein case is sel jforth as jfollows:

In 1952, G=2 In Austria jurnished the Bureau
Liaison Representative In Salzbury, Ausiria, lists of jormer
Communist Farty members in Vienna, Austria, as o/ 1949.
Contained on one of the lists was the sollowing data:

7

born residence

ince
s section 'Degennardt,® painter. 64=200-252=-183,
p. 88, enc.,

Buysiles contain derogatory data on several Sec. 2)
sponsors of during the time that

applied jor entry into the United States In 1941, This data

is not being set forth as It does nol appear pertinent to

the investigation of Einstein. (40-5109)

There is enclosed one copy each of the b
listed reports in the case entitled
was., Alien Enemy Control - G, Neutrality Act-Export Control”:

Report oy SA (NNEEER, cated February 12,
1940, at Washington, D. C.

Report os S NN catcc April 26,

1940, at New York City.

Report of S4 — dated November 26,

1940, at Miami, Florida.
Report o/ SA NN :::cd

February 7, 1941, at New York City.
Report of SA* dated June 9,

1941’ at mui’ Florida.




Raport o, S RN dated August 30,
1941, at New York City.

Report o7 S/ NN dated Octoder 15,
1941, at New York, New York.
. dated iarch 14,

Report o/ S.i
1942, at New York, New York.

Report o/ S U dated L1y 27,
1942, at New York, New York.

Report o, S WNESSSSSENENY dted A
September 18, 1942, at New or»‘:i New York. 7C.

Report o/ S dated
alss
Novengber 9, 21942, at Yew York Ci tz‘.
oy e U
feport o/ 5. SN, I>ted
January 27, 1944, at llew York, liew YOrX.

Report o, &
dated
Ay 29, 1943, at Fashingt

September 21, 1942, at New York, New York.
» dated
fleport of i
(65-8712)

. 7. i J'

rnst Jolowicz, born Cctoder 16, 1682, Roznan,
cermany, applied ,or an Imnilvration visa to enter the
United States: In 1942, /8 lilsted his sponsors as
Raul Jolowice and George S« Cregory. The Interdepartmental
Visa review Commlittee noted that there was derogatory data
concerning the above two sponsorg. XLrnst Jolowicg previously
applied sor a temporary visitor's visa to enter the United Stuates
in 1941, at wvhich time he liasted Dr. Henry Frnest Sigerist
a8 a sponsor. IThe Commnittiee noted that there was derogatory
data on Sigerist at that time. The derogatory data concerning
Faul Jolowicz, George S. Uregory, and Yenry Zrnest Sigertst,
{8 not being set ,orth aa.it would not be pertinent to the
Albert Einstein investigation. In 1944,%the Committee, upon
reconsidering the case of:.Frnst Jolowicz, noted that there
was no derogatory data concerning him personally. Frnat
Jolowicx was apparently admitted to the Unitgd States at
some subaseguent date (not res/lected in Bus/tles) as he was an
appltcant sor U. 5. cltizgnship {n 1946, at which time he
digted his residence as 7‘__’““ 16th Streét, New York, New York.

(40-36155) |
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Bu.flJes reflect that Georg Kalser who was
born Novenbcr 25, 1878, at Mugdeburg, Germany, ‘18 a weII-Imown
German dramatist who applied for a visa to enter the .
Untted States In 1941 which was approved dy the Inter-
departmental Visa Control Committee on May 6, 1941,

(40=622

Nevw York Considential Informant
advised by memorandum dated July 1, 1941, that the weekly
refugee paper "Aufbau” In its June 13, 1941, lssue reported

United States. The memorandum from the Ingyormant stated that
Xaiser was prominent In Communist affalrs in Germany and he
had :?ccn under stirict surveillance by the Swiss pol itical
poll Jollowing his departure from Gernan 605881.05 tzerland,

that the German playwright Georg Raiser was coming to the l 'D

New York C'onfidential Im‘omant
Jurnished a memorandum dated October 19, 1941, listing a
group of "German intellectuals allegedly living In London,
Falestine, Switzerland, or South America, with former Communist
connections or records of active Communist ag mpathies.” The
name Georg Kailser, with no Jurther ildentifiable data, was
listed. = (61-7566-2956) "

Burtles contain derogatery data cencerning
several of Xalser's sponsors in addition to Albert Einstein.
Inasmuch ag the derogatery data on the sponsers would not be
pert}nent to the XKinstein inveatigation, the data I8 not being
et Jorth.

o

Laul Longevin

An anonymous source reported that in Decenber,
1936, the American Civil Liberties Urnion was taking steps
to arfiliate with the European Civil Liberties group for
the alleged purpose of combaling Fasciem. Arrililation was
contemplated with the International League for the Rights of
Man, Faris, France, and with the National Councll for Civil
Libertiés, Lendon, Xngland. ' The French Internditional League
Jor the Rights of Man, Ffarls, France, at that iime included
among {its members Professor Victor Basch, Fresident; Henry

‘Guernut; Prosfessor Faul Langevimg m,fnnr aogcr Plcard;

George Ztienne, and others.



On January 20, 1937, the Communist Rarty =
U.S.A.p, held a Lenin Memorlal meeting at Adison Sgquare
- Garden, New York City. &tands were set up In the lobby
where Communist Fariy literature was displayed for sale.
'~ One of the new publicatlons displayed was "Sclence and
Soclety,® a Mirxlan guarterly published by Science and
Soclety, Inc., 310 East 75th Street, New York City.
Among the editors of thia publication was Faul Langevin.

The “*Daily Worker®™ dated April 25, 1939,
reported that Nobel Prize winners and ether prominent persons
in the rields e/ art and scilence had been Invited to
contribute to a special collective study of the problems
created by the attack on art, sclence and literature by
the growth of Fascism. This Invitation was issued by the
organizers of the International Consference on Froblems of
the Defense of Democracy, Feace and Humanlity ZTeday, the
meeting to be held In Faris, France, on My 13 and 14,
1939. The subjects to be dealt with at this conference
were Fasci{sm and its relation to culture and the doctrine
o/ race and antil=-Semitism. Frosessor Faul Langevin was

among those gupportz‘ng the alms of t?ligoff%’ggfggg)

Thme "Daily Worker® for October 17, 1944,
contained an article entitled "Science Notebook, by
Feter Stone -~ Faul Langevin, Communist,” pertaining to
Langevin. The "Daily Worker® for December 26, 1
December 27, 1946, and December 30, 1946, contains articles
on the life of Faul Langevin who dled December 19, 1946,
vhich describe him as a Communistl physicist. These articles
can be obtained by Newark from local Ilbraries or rom the
New York office for review {f necessary. (100 22)

Xrang Liemiert

dilitary authorities furnished German
Government documents selzed after World War 1II which were
translated and reviewed. One document dited Novembder 19,
1934, at Berlin, contained a llst o/ iIndividuals previously
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denaturalized by the German Govermunt. Contained on
the .Nst a8z ‘

: "Franz .Pfaw"ert, fomr uuber of the Eeichatag
Commtst JSactlion, ms pubdblisher of the. inflammato g
Journal, "The Action.’ Deprived of German citizenship
which extends also to his wife, a Jewish writer who
helped her husband in his anti-Gcman propaganda.*

(64=-200~232%408)

An unrecorded censorship submission has
dlsclosed to this Bureau that under date of January 22,
1943, Ernest Flelschman, 305 Broadway, New York, New York,
directed a letter to Franz Fremfert, Insurgentes 363,
Mexicq, D. F., Mexico. The writer stated that he had
appeared ofjficially on behalfs of Dr. Kinsteln at a hearing
on addressee’s case before the Interdepartmental Review
Committiee on January 12 in Washingten, D. C., He Indicates
that Einstein is sponsoring the applicant’s case. He also
indicates that the Committee was satissied that the addressee
was anti-Nagzl, but wanted prooj that he ia anti-Communist.
The writer stated that he did not want to direct the
attention of the Committee to "Die Aktion" because he had
looked over some past {ssues and had found too many lejt
wing articles in {t, He also Indicales that he was not able
to answer the Comnittee’s guestion as to whether the
addregsee was ever connected with the magazine *"Disarm.”

(40-26924=3)




Heidelberg, Cermany

VIA ARMY COURIER

Dates December 15, 19853
Tos Director, FBI
Froms Liaison Representative, Heidelberg (100-0-21})

Subjects HELIN DUKLS, with aliases
INT: RRAL 5%CU=ITY - R
(Bureau file 100-338078)

ALBERT EINSTRIN
INTEANAL BECURITY « R
(Buresu file 61-7099) s

Lo
e

n Rebulet to the Assistant Cnief of Staff, G-2, Department of the

Army, dated October 1k, 1953.

I have checksd the records of G-2, Heudquerters, USARFUR, in thias
case apd they reveal that investigation within Germany, which was gondueted
at the direction of G-2, Washington, vas completed and the results thereof
forwarded to G-2 in Washington on November 28, 1952. The results of this
investigntion may have been the informstion furnished by the Department of
the Arty to the Buresu on Januzry 8, 1953. Since that time G-2 in USAREUR
has rrceived no inatructions to ecnduct further investigation by G-2 in
wzashington, ner has 4t recsive’ apy further ecomment - 4ith regard to this case,

’
- The above 48 for the Bureau's informtion in the event the Bureau
° may wish to further comminicate with G-2 4in ¥Washington.
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬂice Mewiumndum UNITED $TATES GOVERNMENT

TO ;s DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) - DATE: 12/28/53 ;>
FROM/H; IfBAC, LOS ANGELES (105-1636) -
suBfyct: ALBERT EINSTEIN

IS - R

00: Newark

s
i
Re Oklahoma City let to Newar%ﬁrIO/B/EB, setti
forth the results of tne interview with GERRITT J.~LLOYD
of Tulsa, Qklahoma. This letter states that the ircident
between LLOYD dand TYCKO occurred after FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT
had been President "for several years™ and that, according
to LLOYD, it did not occur in the early 1930'3 "as he had
previously indicated."

The "morgue™ of the Los Angeles Times newspaper
disclosed that ALBERT EINSTEIN just arrived in the Los Angeles
area on December 31, 1930, and stayed temporarily at the
residence of ARTHUR"FLEMING in Pasadena, C&lifornia, and
at a bungalow near the California Institute of Technology
from January L4, 1931, until February 27, 1931, when he departed
for New York City. He arrived a second time on December 30,
1931, and stayed temporarily at the residence of ARTHUR FLEMING
in Pasadena and in a two-room suite at the Athenaeum (faculty
residence) on the campus of the California Institute of
Technology from January 5, 1932, until March L4, 1932, when
he embarked for Germany. He arrived a third time on January
10, 1933, and again stayed at the Athenaeum until March 12,
1933, when he departed for New York City en route to Belgium.

"Morgue" records disclosed no subsequent visits by
ALBERT EINSTEIN to the Los Angeles area during the 1930U's and
disclosed no information connecting him with the Ambassador

.§§ Hotel other than his attendance of dinners and other functions /
;; held there in his konor. . A~-- *‘U‘?D v/
\ \‘:l =
V} PJR:mcb
. Reg.
" ce: 2 - Newark (100-32986)(Reg)” "
+2 - Oklahoma City (100-6135)(Reg)
2 - New York (Reg)
oo 64
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LA 105-1636

Concerning CHARLIE-CHAPLIN, who is also involved in
the incident, the column of HEDDA HOPPER in the Los Angeles
Times dated January 1ll, 1939, remarks that ALBERT EINSTEIN
was reportedly "backing CHARLIE CHAPLIN in his dictator
picture” and adds, "You'll remember they're great friends--
friendship started way back in 1931 when they met aboard a
boat coming to California. CHARLIE entertained EINSTEIN
and took him to the opening of 'City Lights'. . "

"Morgue" records further disclose that ALBERT
EINSTEIN's wife accompanied him on each of the three visits;
also, that during each visit they (rather exceptionally)
visited a SAMUEL UNTERMYER, a "famous" New York lawyer, who
maintaineg his winter residence in Palwm Springs, California.

Concerning his family background, "morgue" records
disclose ALBERT EINSTEIN was first married to a Serbian woman
named MILEVA (MARIC, by whom he had two sons, ALBERT and
EDOUARD; that he and his first wife sepapated in 191y; and
that he;subsequently married Frau ELSA<EINSTEIN. A news item
dated April 6, 1933, mentions two dauzhters having fled
Germany. The older daughter, unnamed, was mentioned as
having arrived in Holland. The younger, "married to a
Russian,” is undoybtedly MARGOT' MARIANOFF, who married DIMITRI
'MARIANOFF in Novenber, 1930. C

o HARRY JeENKINSON, Executive Assistant Manager,
Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, advised
that he has been émployed there since February 7, 1933, and
is personally unaware that ALBERT EINSTEIN ever had rooms at
the hotel since that date. Recoras concerning CHARLIE CHAPLIN's
and ALBERT EINSTEIN's having possibly had rooms there between
1930 and 1934 and concerning AARON TYCKO's studio in the
hotel premises could not be readily located but will be checked
in the near future if they exist. y

e \ .

The records of the Los Angeles Retall Merchants
Credit Associstion include a report dated March 3, 1939,
concerning one AARON M.\TYCKO, portrait photographer, then
residing and employed at 6054 Franklin Avenue, Hollywood,
California, in which he is described as about Y5 years old, a
resident in the Los Angeles area since 1920, and a "first class”
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portrait photographer, formerly located at the Ambassador
Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles. e was reportedly
divorced by SONIA TYCKO on December 26, 1934, in Los Angeles.

Telephone information currenfly 1ists WEROR
WIYGKO 7 6160 OrangeFSTRest; BoY¥E B8 . pretext telephone
conversation between this individual ana uﬂﬂ
b?c -on December 1llj, 1953, disclosea he is identicgl witn

the pnotogsrapher formerly located at the Ampassador Hotel and
tnat he retired a number of years ago due to railing health.

The records of the Identification vivisions of tae
Los Angeles rolice Department and Los Angeles County Sheriff:'s
Ciffice were found to contain no record identiiiable witn
*AARON:STYCKO. Similarly, the records of the lmmigration and
Naturelization Service, Los Angeles, as well as tnis office,
were fcuna to contain no information concerning AARCN TYCKO.
! In view of the absence of sucversive information L
| i concerning AARGNRTYCKE, other than thnet furnished by GERRITT 1 ]
i ¢ LLUYw, Buresu autnority to interview ania is nereby requested. /
'ne uxlahoma City Office is reguestea to recontact
JERRITT Ll.Y0 ©o getermine whetrer nc aag zny coojectisTito
£01S O..1Ce's cun-rontin, SRYBEE witn LLOYD's allegation ana,
, 0 course, namin; LLOYC as its souwrce.

_he New York Cffice is regues.ecu o review its
inaices ccncerning the Attorney SAMUEBL UNTwxiYzh ana furnish
pertinent inlormetion to the Newark ana Los Angeles Offices.

For tne information of the offices concerned,
newspaper accounts mention that tae sucject and nis wife were
accompaniea on tneir first visit by two secretuaries, one of

» waom is named as HdELENE DUKAS. Tnis is unaoudtealy tne HELEN
“ DUKAS mentionea in Newark letter to Oklahoma City dated July
cly, 1953, as possibly the personal ana senior secretary of
unknown identity reportedaly closely associated witn Soviet

Intellizence during 1929 to 1931.

Tne Los aAngeles Office will attempt to locate the
subject's cuaildren, wno may be residing in this area, and will
furnish pertinent information concerning the subject in a
sutseguent regort.
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‘O]ﬁce ‘Memoranaum - vNiteD

- JVERNMENT
' TO ., Director, FBI (61-7099) pATE: 1/11/54
f,\"
! Fnoﬁ"\\\‘{ SAC, Oklahoma City (100-6135)
+ SUBJECT: ‘ALBERT EINSTeIN
IS - R
00: Newark

Re Los Angeles letter 12/28/53,

Me. GERRITT J. LLOYD, 1348 South Florence .Place, #fulsa,
#%%e ., furnished the following additional information
which might be of assistance in investigation by the
Los Angeles Office:

He advised that he places the time of the attempt to
recruit him by TYCKO as about the mid-1930's solely on

remarks he recalls made by TYCKO about ROOSEVELT and
that these remarks might have been made in the early
1930's,

He advised that in 1919 and 1920 he, LLOYD, was an
official in the DAVID WARK GRIFFITH cbmpany and that
ATYCKO was employed by that company in a minor capacity
n the photographic laboratory. One ABE SCHULTZ was
so employed in the laboratory, and neither of them
noved with the company to New York City:when it moved
about 1920, A Russian Jew named MOSKOWITZ, MASKOVINSKY,
MAKROFSKI, or some similar name, was head of the Griffith

laboratory about 1919, and
Word was later received by
that he had been executed,

was called back to Russia,
other laboratory employees
LIOYD stated he recalled

this because he happened to go to the studio laboratory
the day this word was received and recalls the consterna-
tion which 1t caused among the employees,

In 1919 and 1920 TYCKO had not indicated any Cofimunist
affilistion or interest, to LLOYli's recollection. LLOYD
stated he did recall that numerous individuals were
openly Communistic as they praised Russia, the recent

o revolution, etc., and traveled frequently between the
<z United States and Russia.
fd)
2 - Newark (100- %29%6)6 5. e
2 - Los Angeles (103«1 ~..
. TN
JHB:de Recmﬁ{y 96 Figl d /e
RECISTERED S ATt AU VRS
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On a visit to Hollywood in ebout 1928 or 1929, LIOYD
met ABEXSCHULTZ casually, either on the street or in
a resta nt, et which time SCHULTZ stated he had
~H¥aust returned from Russia as he had to teke some
material" there, He did not describe the material
further, but LLOYD considers that at that time he was
a courlier,

LLOYD advised he recalls that TYCKO spoke frequently

and favorably regarding LEON TROTSKY after LLOYD re-
turned to Hollywood and they began to have some contact
with one another again, LLOYD does not recall that the
differences between TROTSKY and STALIN were ever mentioned
by TYCKO, nor does he recall specifically that TYCKO ever
mentioned STALIN,

LLOYD advised he noted that most of the persons connected
with the Communist movement in Hollywodd were Jewish and
that all of the persons named to him by TYCKO during
TYCKO's efforts to recruit LLOYI, and the heads and of-
ficials of the various studios who had allegedly joined
the movement, were also Jewish, He asked TYCKO if this
was & Communist or a Jewlsh movement, to which TYCKO
replied, "Well, it's both".

LLOYD advised he had no objection to his name and the
information furnished by him being used in any manner
desired by the Bureau to investigate further the matters
mentioned by him, but did desire that his present address
be kept absolutely confidential,

RUC.
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| ()]ﬁce' Memorandum + uNiTeD sTaTES GOVERNMENT

e DIRECTOR, FBI (100-338078) PATE: 32/30/53
FROM
SUBJECT: SAC, NEWARK (100-29614)

HELEN DUKAS, was.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Newark letter to the Bureau
dated 10/29/53.

Miami Office has advised that Mr. PAUL W. WEYLAND,
Q 789 N. W. 13th Avenue, Miami, Florida, advised that he had no

N information concerning members of the orfioe staff of Dr, ALBERT

~{ EINSTEIN in Berlin, Germany, prior to 1933. ‘
82 N WEYLAND advised, however, that one Dr. MAX VON LAUER,
£- j} believed to be an lnstructor at Princeton, N. J., was a close

gk,mation concerning the employees of EINSTEIN's office staff

=2~ | associate of EINSTEIN in Berlin and might possibly have infor-
f“ /> prior to 1933,

: Investigation at Princeton, N. J. failed to reflect

P <; that VON LAUER was & member of the faculty at Princeton

e tQQ?University. _

. Q) :

( Q§ Mrs., ROSEANN JAFFIN, Seoretary, Institute for Advanced

L. . Study, Princeton, N. J., advised that Dr., MAX VON LAUER had

L . formerly been at the Institute for Advanced Study as a visiting
- > professor during 1l948-1949, Dr. VON LAUER's address is Kaiser-

= - .. Wilhelm Institute, Danlem Faradayweg 4-6, Berlin, Germany. The

records reflect that his permanent address is Gottingen
Bunsenstrasse, 16, Germany.

The records further reflect that he was a professor
at the University of Berlin and a Nobel Prize winner. Mrs.
JAFFIN advised that the Institute had received correspondence
from him on stationery bearing the letterhead of the Kaiser-

Wilhelm Institute, dated June 2, 1953 and she assumed that he
was assoclated with the Institute.

The Bureau is requested to consider the advisability
of requesting through liaison that Dr, MAX VON LAUER be inter- .

REGISTERED MAIL A /_,ﬂ;y’_

1.7 "ECORDED
TEK : IMH Li% JAN 18 1954
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Ltr to Director 100-338078
NK 100-29614

viewed for the purpose of attempting to ascertain whether or
not DUKAS was a member of EINSTEIN's office staff in Berlin,
Germany for the period 1928-1933; also, if he can identify
other persons who are members of this ofrioo staff during
that period.

™
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01]166 Memomndzmz ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

/ﬁ% Director, FBI (61-7099) DATE: 1/15/5) 066
LV Brom - 105-6252 nECLASu YiigzaﬂflCQ;LéaA\
! SAC, New York (105-6252) A_iyieg
UBJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN =
IS - R

(00: Newark)

' Re Los Angeles letter to the Director, dated 12/28/53,
which reflected that the "Morgue" records of the "Los Angeles
/ Times®" newspaper disclosed t the subject's wife accompanied
/ him on each of three visitg” to California and that during each
N visit they visited SAMUELY UNTERMYER, a "famous" New York lawyer
‘Ql JQ
N

o maintained his winter residence in Palm Springs,'Californiaﬁ

\i ey A review of the New York Office Indices revealed
3N 'd clipping from the "New York Times" newspaper dated Aoril 28,
(N :@938 entitled "UNTERMYER Quits As Anti-Nazi Head".

The article read "Reaffirming his faith in the

drganization and its work SAMUEL UNTERMYER, lawyer and

: hilanthropist, announced his resignation yésterday as President

E . =2nd Chairman of the Board of the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League
gmo Champion Human Rights, Incorporated, of which he was a founder.

;'.c

1/-

"For more than five years the leading spirit of the

"ELeague, which now claims 100,000 members, Mr. DUNTERMYER, who
lJL4‘Will soon be eighty years old said he resigned because of

: advancing age, poor health and pressing business obligations,

i including his duties as a delegate to the State Constitutional

| Convention,” /71/(/ b7\9 S A

The New York flect tha

"

wag one of the most dynamic corporation lawyers and was
immensely rich. The organization came into existance in
consequence of the desires of the late SAM UNTERMYER to have an’
Anti-Nazi Movement which excluded Communist influence,

2 Los Angilesué5056%6%6))(HM) ﬁwgqvéfﬁﬂﬁ
Qw293 RM ' -
< A%w RECORDED - 84 YRR 7?/

il INDFYED - B4 ~—1I~ —j; 204
-~ & A o

ted that the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi Lea u
was started by UNTERMYER. UNTERMYER, according. to “

HDC :MOH [



Letter to Director

NY 105-6252 .-
57 S g /- oI
lc> added that UNTERMYER for that reason brought
in from E and, a British ex-army major by the name of

EGGERTON,HARRIMAN, First National Secretary of the organization.

Soe aj*/
qtated that the Non-Secbarian Anti-Nazi
League 1s merely an organization which depends on the
American Jewish Committee and does not desire any Communist
participation,

In addition, the New York Office files reflect
an anonymous letter dated 7/13/42 which states in pertinent
part "noted.........SAMUEL UNTERMYER now deceased - son
ALVI§/UNTERMYER 2 East 6lst Street, New York City, of 30
Pine” Street, New York City - lawyers."

z It is noted that background information concerning
o 4 SAMUEL UNTERMYER, noted lawyer, is located in Volume 20
of "Who's Who in America", which includes the years 1938
and 1939, RUC.

N
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Tolsoe

Ladd
Nichols

Belmont
Clegg
Glavin.
Harbo

Rosen
Tracy
Geanty
Mohr
¥interrowd —
f Tele. Room —
Holloman —

Miss Gaody — |

January 12, 1954

Lb7C - CLR

Dear Mre Bebk:

¥ith reference to your letter postimarked
Janucry 8, 1954, Dr. Albert Einstein'’s address is
Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey.

Sincerely yours,

John Edgar Hoover
me“ysb Director -

NN
“ NOTE: Address per Bureau library,

v
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬂiue M€7 rndum e UNITED S..___. GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) pate: 2/24/54

. FROM : _p}” SAC, NEWARK (100-~32986)
\ ¢

L/
SUBJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

By letter of 2/19/5l, District Intelligence Officer,
Fourth Naval District, Philadelphia, Pa,, requested that a copy
b?C,of sAJN rcport dated 8/5/53 at Newark be

forwarded to him. This is to advise that a copy of the above /4'./'.

report was furnished to” the above mentioned,
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O]fﬁce Memomndum » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ¢+ DIRECTOR, F.B.I. (61-7099) DATE: 2/25/5L
FROM AC, LOS ANGELES (105-1636) . _.. -A-'*ﬁﬁﬁ\ED
ryy Y T \ /
) . J )
susjecT: ALBERT EINSTEIN - N S _jjézfiff.ff{;a
| IS-R . 530 PL
e 00-NEWARK ‘. 9)

Rebulet to Los Angeles dated 1/15/54 directing that interview with
AARON M. TYCKO be held in abeyance pending report of recontact with GERRITT J.
YD, who is the original source of information regarding TYCKO; and that
following receipt of such report, the Los Angeles Office should resubmit request
for authority to interview TYCKO in accordance with -Bureau instructions per-
taining to requests for authority to interview security subjects.

Re Oklahoma City letter to the Bureau dated 1/11/54 stating that LLOYD
has no objection to the use of his name or the information furnished by him
provided his present address be kept confidential.

In accordance with rebulet, the following is submltted in regard to
AARON,M:’TYCKO'

(1) He is white, 61 years of age, a retired portrait photographer,
residing at 6160 West Orange Street, Los Angeles,

(2) His wife, SONIA TYCKO, divorced him in Los Angeles in 1934.

(3) He allegedly attempted to recruit LIOYD, a film executive at
RKO Studio, as a propagandist for the Communist movement, in the/ mid-30's, and
took action to introduce LLOYD to subject ALBERT EINSTEIN who was at the time
present along with CHARLIE-CHAPLIN (?) in. a suite at the Ambassador Hotel, 3400
Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, in which hotel TYCKO maintained a portrait
studio, At that time he was frankly "bolshevik,” and characterized his portrait
studio as a "front.,” When LLOYD showed no serious interest in his proposition,
he warned LLOYD that if he weren't "sensible,"” he might be through in Hollywood.
Subsequently, LLOYD was surprizggjéﬁphear that writers employed under him (in~
cluded among whom was JOHN HOW WSON) had asked that he be discharged because
they couldn't get along with him, and LLOYD found himself unable to stay more

than a few weeks at qqy one Hollywood studio. . V' t ,
‘\\‘ h A ¥on \. }\ 2 l\ e 2'[‘.\(‘ \-\ . .‘.
34 R ‘
(4) N ‘m - *\\g\\ \:
A - . . ‘ :
(5)7Ro inf&rmation. A
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LA 105-1636

(6) There is no other information known to this office concerning
his being connected with the Communist movement.

(7) It is expected that interview with him would, if successful,
prove a valuable source of information regarding not only subject, ALBERT
EINSTEIN, in particular, but the Communist infiltration of the film industry
in general,

Bureau authority is requested to interview TYCKO in accordance with
existing instructions relating to interviews with security subjects. If he.
should prove to be cooperative, no affirmative steps.will be taken during the
initial interview to direct his activities, but a separate communication will
be directed to the Bureau setting forth the results of the interview and re-
questing authority to recontact him as a potential source of information.
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ExRed Tesgﬁ'l%uﬁ

iOn Einstein Fund)

WASHINGTON, March 10
(AP)—Testimony was developed
lat a McCarthy hearing today
that Albert Einstein, the famed
iphysicist. collected funds in 1945
i‘for an organization the Attorney
General tabbed as subversive
‘four years later.

The witness before the Senate
investigations subcommittee was
Peter A. Gragis of Levittown,
N. Y., self-described former com-
[Imunist.

usel, asked whether Gragis had
taken part in'or made contribu-
tions to communist-front organi-
;zations, specifically mentioning
ithe American Committee for
Spanish Freedom.

Gragis testified that he had
received a letter from Einstein
' 1945 asking for contributions
} the committee and had col-
tted $21 from fellow employees
‘at} the Federal Telecommunica-

Roy Cohn, subcommittee coun-|’

; tions Laboratories, Nutley, N. J.
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SAC, Newark (100-2961L) March 26, 1954

- Director, FBI (61-7099)
oy &
© ALBERT EINSTEIN
Is =R
Reference is made to New York letter dated Merch 3, 1954, entitled,
"Ernest Joseph Pataki, was., Esplonage ~ R," which sct forth information

obtained from Peter A. Gragis concsrning a check payable to subject in
the amount of $21.

You ere regquested to report this infomat.ion in captioned file
in the next report.
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Oﬂice Memwmdzmz « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: March 26, 1954

!'.,
24

FROM : ‘&' SAC, NEWARK (100-32986)

- -

SUBJECT: ALBERT EINSTEIN

Ry
QU
~
2 ]
™
; v
E,‘;\\\
Vo
¢ B
¢ V)!

IS-R

Reference is made to the report of SA—at
Newark, dated 8/5/53.

Newark is reviewing instant file to bring this case up to date
and attempting to ascertain if subject was affiliated with the CP in
Germany prior to his entry into the U, S. In regard to possible CP
affiliation on the part of the subject in Germany, information was
recently received at Princetcn, N. J., indicating that the subject was v”//
a member of the CP Underground in Berlin, Germany, in approximately 1917.

recently aavisea oa of the Newark Uffice that he

recen a discussion with onel ) concerning the subject.
identity should be kepu ial t ter, He

advised that until very_rece

p7C
67D

8/5L advised him that his aunt or
om he is still closely associated, was a cook in some
officlal building in Berlin, Germany, in 1917, and that she could prove
that Dr. XLBERT EINSTEIN was a member of the CP Underground in Berlin,
Germany, at that time, lso stated that his niece, whoge name was

not mentioned, is an employee of a U. S. Government azency and might be
of some assistance in this matter,

The New York Office is requested to interview-conceming

. any information that he may be able to furnish concerning the subject,
- and if deemed advisable, will interview his aunt for information con-

cerning the subject's CP affiliations in Berlin, Germany, during period
that she has knowledge of. New York is requested to expedite this matter,
inasmuch as the Newark Office is presently preparing a report in this case.

REGISTERED MAIL

2 cc, New York REGISTERED MAIL

TEK :mp RECORDED 3¢ ¥ /
NDEX:D - 36 = 2
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STANDARD FORM NQ. 64

O]ﬁce Memomndzzm * UNITED oviumso GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI (61-7099) DATE:

FROM }FM{Q) SAC, Los Angeles (105-1636)

SUBJECT : ALBERT EINSTEIN
IS-R
00: HNewark

5/11/5h
,.-ﬂ‘-"\tﬁ:)

The following is a summary of interesting 1nfonnatlon
concerning the subject and members of his household during the
period from approximately 1929 to 1939, which was obtained from
records of the "morgue™ of the Los Angeles "Times" newspaper:

(An article by EEDDA HOPPER centitled, "Hedde Hopper's
Hollywood" in the January 11, 1939, issue of the Los Anﬁeles

"Times" states that) EINSTEIN and CHARLIE 'CHAPLAN were

great

friends",their friendship having started "way back in 1931"
when thny met aboard & boat coming to California; that CHAPLAN
later entertained EINSTEIN and took him to the opening of the

£ilm entitled, "City Lights."

, CRETARIL
L// EINSTETN, his wife, and twotéééiéséé ?including HELENE
- california,

from San Diego, California

“"DUXAS, his nrivate secretary) arrived in Pasadena,
guest in the home of ARTHUéZ?

on New Year's rve, 1930.
LEMING, member of the EXecutive

He was 2

Council of the California Institute ol Technology (€IT) for a
few days until he moved into a bungalow located at 707 South
Qakland Avenue, Pasadena. He originally vlanned six weeks of
rest, seclusion and research in Southern California., He was
scheduled to visit CHAPLAN's film studio on January 1}, 1931.
Later it was reported his wife "“likes" CHAPLAN. EINSTEIN
attended a testimonial banquet of ‘the Los Angeles Jewish

Community at the Ambassador Hotel on February 16, 1931,

and

was honored guest at the annual banquet of the Los Angeles
Chamber of Cormerce at the same hotel on February 23, 1931.
He departed from Los Angeles in the prlvate car of the President /
of the 3Santa Fe Railway on February 27, 1931. He was adovted
as "great relative” by the Hopil Indian Tribe while en route to
the East Coast; and in Chicago, Illinois, he read a prepared
spveech from the rear platform of the train (on March L, 1931),
during which he advocated resistance to military service "at
all times." While passing through Chicago, he was visited b

WJM: PKB
N RECISTERED ﬁUr_/\r_
cc: 2 - Wewark (100-32986)(REGISTERED) ;
1 - 0KLahoma City (INFG)(100-6135)(REGISTERED)
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"noted architect" FRANK LLOYDASRIGHT. He departed from New
York City aboard the liner "Deutschland®™ on March 5, 1931,
having earlier breakfasted with a "Cleveland surgeon', Dr.
GEORGE W.~CRILE. ,.

On June 26, 1931, he sent a letter to Governor
ROLPH of California, condemning the case against TOM MOONEY
and WARREN BILLINGS as a miscarriage of justice, and appealing

for absolute pardon for them. On July 5, 1931, it was reported

that one Dr,~fOLDSCHMIDT had obtained the adhesion of EINSTEIN,
THOMAS MANN, LION FEUCHTWANGER, GEORGE LEDEBAUR, and others

to a "German committee* formed by GOLDSCHMIDT in support of
"DREISER's committee®, which had been organized to save eight
Negroes at Scottsboro, Alabama, from the electric chair. On
July 26, 1931, it was reported that according to EINSTEIN, man
is here on eartnh for the sake of other men; that "his God is
the God of Spinoza; and that he could not imagine a God who
rewards and pensions." ’

EINSTEIN (apparently accompanied by his wife anad
stepdaughter, MARG IARIANOFF) arrived in California from
Germany aboard the steamer "Portland" on December 30, 1931.
Almost immediately, he confirmed having written a letter to
Governor RULPH concerning the MOONEY case. Again he was
temporarily a guest in the home of ARTHUR H ) LEMING at 1003
South Orenge Grove Avenue, Pasadena, until he moved into a
two-room suite at the Athenaeum, faculty residence op the camnpus
of CIT. It was reported on February 3, 1932, that EINSTEIN's
wife had arranged an exhibit of sculptures by her daughter,
Mrs. MARIANOFF, &t the Grace Nicholson Art Gallery, L6 North
Los Robles Avenue, Pasadena, featuring five small works in
bronze and three figures of Russian peasants in ceramics.
EINSTEIN and his wife embarked for Germany aboard the Hamburg-
American liner "San Francisco" on March L, 1932.

It was reported on December 6, 1932, that EINSTEIN

had been angry at questions put to him at the American Consulate
(apparently in Berlin) regarding his "political affiliations”
and had threatened to cancel his trip to the United States, and
that his wife, also angry, had stated that her husband had no
political affiliations but was a "confirmed pacifist." EINSTEIN
and his wife arrived in Pasadena, California, from Germany on
January 10, 1933, the expenses of their sojourn in the United
States being borne by the Oberlaender Trust of the Carl Shurz
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Foundation of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, which was originally
created to further amicable German-American relationships. They
planned to spend their two months visit at the Athenaeum.
Reportedly, his wife kept his books and handled hi/,finances
during his visit. (Sons by his first wife, MILEVATMARIC, &
_Serbian from whomngg separated in 191l, are identified as
B .!VM/ALBERT and EDOUAR INSTEIN.) It was announced on January 15,
1933, that EINSTEIN was programned as the principal speaker at
a mass meeting dedicated to the abolition of war scheduled the
following Sunday at 8:00 P.M. at the University of California
‘ at Los Angeles under the auspices of the Southern California
i Conference Against War, which organizaticn was identified as
an outgrowth of the National Student Congress Against War. It
i (¢ was reported that the above-mentioged, meeting had the endorse-
? ment of LE@ GALLAGHER, CLINTON J AFT PAUL JORDAN~SMITH and
others. However, accordlng to an announcement by the CIT, the
above engagement of EINSTEIN was cancelled,, provision having
been made for a nation-wide broadcast under: the auspices of
| "students of all Southern California collegés and universities"
! in order "to meet requests from thousands of organizations
; soliciting EINSTEIN to speak." 0 uary 25, 1933, it was
announced that one Mrs. GEORGE MJAMILLARD would entertain
EINSTEIN and "Architect" WRIGHT at an informal dinner. On
FPebruary 5, 1933, it was reported that EINSTEIN had proposed
a congress of 25 greatest minds in the world, 12 of whom from
the United States must be powerful personalities of %inter-
national renown, recognized for their liberal views," which
congress would function in the best interests of thé human race
and would raise its voice whenever mankind was confronted with
grave problems. In a final press conference in Pasadena on
March 10, 1933, on the eve of his and his wife's scheduled
departure for Chicago and New York via the Santa Fe Railway,
) he stated, in replying to a question regarding his reaction
to the Hitler regime in Germany: "I shall not go home! As
long as there is a possibilitye...I will reside only in a land
in which political freedom, tolerance and equality for all
citizens before the law are conserved." (Before HITLER won
control in Germany, EINSTEIN had planned to sail for Germany
following a banguet in his honor at the Hotel Commodore in
. New York City the following Wednesday.) This press conference
was held in the Athenaeum with Dr. R. E. TOLMAN, "noted for
his theory of a 'pulsating universe'! and the primary," the
EINSTEIN right helping him phrase his answers in English.
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On April 6, 1933, it was reported that EINSTEIN
had announced that his two stepdaughters had fled from Germany.
The younger of the two was identified as "married to a Russian®
and the older, the announcement added, had arrived in South
Holland.

On October 15, 1935, addressing the 72nd Convocation
of the University of the State of New York in Albany, EINSTEIN
told the assembled educators that the worst thing in their
profession was "for a school principally to work with methods
of fear, force and artificial authority," that "such treatment
destroys the sound sentiments, the sincerity and the self-
confidence of the pupils. It produces the submissive subject.
It is no wonder that such schools are the rule in Germany and
Russia."

According to HEDDA HOPPER, on January 1ll, 1939,
EINSTEIN was reported to be backing CHARLIE CHAPLAN's
"dictator movie.'

Concerning EINSTEIN's pacifist views, an article
which appeared in the June 23, 1929, issue of the Los Angeles
"Times", dateline at Berlin, published the text of EINSTEIN's
revly to a question put to him by the Prague reviewygs "Die
Wahrheit," the printing of which reply had led to the confis-
cation of that publication by the Czechoslavakian Government.
The following quotation clearly indicates EINSTEIN's adherence
to absolute pacifism at the time: "In case of war I should
refuse all war service, direct or indirect, and endeavor to
persuade my friends to do 1ikew1se, irrespective of rights or
wrongs of the war's origin."

The Los Angeles "Times®™ Library records failed to
disclose EINSTEIN having visited Southern California at any
other time during the 1930's than as mentioned in the preceding
paragraphs of this letter. Incidentally, an article by WILLIAM
S. BARTON in the Los Angeles Times Sunday Magazine dated April
2, 1938, entitled, "Our Expanding Universe" mentions that:
"When the greatest brain of the age (EINSTEIN) was sojourning
in Pasadena, it was his habit to autograph pictures only for
those who were willing to donate a bit of silver to the causes
the scientists expouse...."

-4 -
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The foregoing information was developed Ilncidental
to determining when EINSTEIN was in Southern California and

o when AAROMMATYCKO could have vossibly introduced GERRITT J.

0YD to EINSTEIN 1n the Ambassador Hotel., For the information
of the Bureau and offices concerned, AARON TYCKO was interviewed
on April 12, 1954, at which time he stated that he leased a
studio at the Ambassador Hotel for only eight years until
October, 1933, and denied having ever introduced “JACK" LLOYD
to EINSTEIN, as well as generally all allegations linking him
with the Communist movement. TYCKO!s allegation of having
occupied a suite at the Ambassador Hotel pnly until October,
1933, has been verified by hotel recordss

A report setting forth the basis for the investigation
of AARON TYCKO, together with background information and results
of the interview with him, is being prepared and will be sub-
mitted in the near future. :
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G2=S"C 2L June 195

ITHONAIDU FORe  DINLICTOR, FILE AL DURZAU OF TIVISTIGATION
ATTINTYION: I'r. John F, Sullivan

SUBJECTs HELEN DUKAS, with aliases
INTCRNAL SECURITY - R
(Bureau) file 100-338078)
(
AIBFRT EINSTEIN
INTERNAL SECURITY = R
(Burcau file 61-7099)

1, Reference is made to your Memorandur dated 17 June 195,
file 100-338078, Subject as above,

2, Imvestipgation is pending in United States Army, Europe,
and tracer action has been initiated this date in an effort to
expedite the interview of Dr. VON LATER. Results,of dinterview
will be forwarded to your Bureau immediately upon receipt.

FOR THE ASSISTANT CHILF OF STAFF, G-2:

V. A, P_RRY
Colonel, GS

Chief, Sccurity Division

46 JuL © 1954
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THIS CAGE ORIGINATED AT NEWARK \ '
REPORT MADE AT 4 DATMEA\;JEEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE £
NEWARK | 14 |5/17,18;
WUNZ4 6/22/2,

TITLE

CHARACTER OF CASE

CONFICHT [Frommans ssomazy -

ALBERT “EINSTEIN

\

- Sp  GS LB

o3 i
CL2IS &K'(’/' -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

——a.
.

Subject continues to reside at 112 Mercer St,.,

Princeton, N. J., and is still associated with the
Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, N. J. Subject cele-
brated 75th birthday on 3/14/5) but refused to attend dinner
in his honor held by the Civil Liberties Committee at Princeton,
N. J. Subject allegedly collected money in 1945 for the
American’Committee for Spanish Freedom. Subject has also ad-
vised persons not to cooperjfe with a Senate inwestbgating

committee, - §ﬂ-’j/€,bwjj—,/ -
5 _ VP~ )
8

TICTASSYFN
SRR T (' Y -
DETAILS: T ub ject' continues t&-téside at 112 Mercer St.,
' Princeton, N. J,, and 1s still associated with the
Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, N. J.

The "Trenton Evening Times", a newspaper published in Trenton,

N. J., reflected an article on March 8, 1954, which stated

that the subject's 75th birthday would be celebrated in an -
all-day conference at Princeton, N. J., on the "Meaning of oo
Academic Freedom". This celebration was under the auspices bt

of the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee, 421 7th Ave,, New ;
York City. ‘
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Copies (Cont'ds): 1 - Capte. A.H. GRAUBART, USN, DIO, 3rd
ND, New York, N.Y. (REG. MAIL}

2 = New York

3 - Newark (100-32986)

DETAILS (Cont'd:):

The "Newark Star Ledger", a newspaper published in
Newark, N. J.; published an article on March 12, 1954, which
reflected that the subject would net attend the observance of
his 75th birthday held by the Emergency Civil Liberties Comite=
tee. EINSTEIN stated in this article that he would adhere to
his poliey of avoiding sueh meetings and stated that it was
not because of his health that he was staying away,

The "Newark Sunday News", a newspaper published in
Newark, N. J., on March 1, 1954, published an article which
reflected that the subject did not attend the event staged by
the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee; also, in addition to
announcing in advance that he would not attend the function,
the subject asked that no one visit him from the event. Mr,
CLARK FORIMAN, the Committee Director, told the persons in
attendance at this affair that the subject had been informed
that some of the commjttee members wanted to bring flowers to
his door. EINSTEIN replied "You may bring flowers to my door
when the last witch-hunter is silenced."

On December 17, 1953, the Newark Star Ledger reflected
an article concerning a hearing conducted by Senator JOSEPH
MC CARTHY, at which one ALBERT SHADOWITZ refused to answer
questions concerning Communism and espionage. SHADOWITZ stated
that he had personally consulted EINSTEIN at his home in
Princeton, N. J., and was using his advice in defying the probe
by the committee. SHADOWITZ refused to answer questions put
to him by Senator MC CARTHY on the basis of his rights under
the First Amendment. According to this newspaper article, the
subject was contacted through his secretary at his home in
Princeton, N. J., concerning the statement made by SHADOWITZ
that he was acting on advice of the subject. The subject stated
"I advised him not to cooperate with the investigating cormit~
tee on the basis of the First Amendment, but instead to make
a spontaneous statement about his conduct as a citizen and as

2
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an employee'.

The "New York Herald Tribune", a nowspaper published
in New York City, on Mareh 11, 1954, publishei an article which
reflected that in testimony given by PETER A. GRAGIS of Levit-
town, Long Island, a selfedescribed former Cormunist, GRAGIS
testified that he received a letter from Dr. RINSTEIN asking
for contributions for the American Cormmittee f . r Spanish Freedon.
GRAGIS stated that he collected $21 from fellov employees at
the Federal Telecommunications Laboratories, Nutley, N. J.,
and that hé made out a check to Dr. EINSTEIN fo. that amounts.
The purpose of the committee was to collect funcs to help
hospitalized veterans of the Spanish Civil War aid their de-
pendents.

The American Committee for Spanish Freedom was e¢ited
as Communist by Attorney General Tom Clark in a let-
ter to the Loyalty Review Board released April 27, 1949.

The Newark Evening News on March 11, 195l, published
an artiecle which reflected that the subject had denied receiving
money in 1945 for the American Committee for Spanish Freedom.

He stated "I cannot remember ever receiving money for such
purpose and have no further corment",

GRAGIS has advised that in 1945 the engineers at the
Federal Telecommunications Laboratory in N., J. were attempt-
ing to unionize the entire staff at this plant, ZEINSTEIN had
discussed the matter with SHADOWITZ and GRAGIS and recommended
that they continue their efforts to form a union. Sometime
in the latter part of 1945, EINSTEIN contacted him and asked
him if he would collect funds for the American Committee for
Spanish Freedom. GRAGIS was unable to elaborate on the method
of this contact but does know that EINSTEIN did contact him.
GRAGIS then collected donations from various unrecalled FTL
employees. He collected $21, which he deposited in his per-
sonal account at the Bank of Great Neck, N. ¥Y. He then drew
a check which he forwarded to Dr. EINSTEIN. He was unable
to recall whether he had handed it to him personally or mailed
it to him¢ When EINSTEIN mentioned the collection was for the
American Committee for Spanish Freedom, GRAGIS stated, he at
that time recognized the fact that this committee had some
affiliation with Communist activities. The check drawn by
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PETER A. GRAGIS was dated November 16, 1945, payable to Dr.
ALBERT EINSTEIN in the amount of $21.- This check was endorsed
by ALBERT EINSTEIN. A second endorsement appearing on this
check is that of the American Conmittee for Spanish Freedom,
and it was deposited in the Central Hanover Bank and Trust Co.,
New York City, on November 23, 19,5,

Efforts haVe been made in this matter to 1dent1fy
the relatives of the subject. In this regard the "morgue"
records of the "Los Angeles Times" newspaper reflect that the
subject was, first married to a Serbian woman named MILEVA MARIC
by whom he had two sons, ALBERT and EDWARD., He and his first
wife were separated in 191}, and he subsequently married ELSA
LINSTEIN. It was also reflected in these records that he had
two daughters, the older of which was living in Holland as of
1933, and the younger one was "married to a Russian".

In connection with another investigation by this
agency in June, 1950, HANS ALBERT EINSTEIN stated that he was
born in Berne, Switzerland, on May 1L, 190L; that his father was
ALBERT EINSTEIN, Princeton, N. J., that his mother was MILEVA
MARIC EINSTEIN, deceased; and his brother was EDWARD EINSTEIN
of Switzerland; and that his wife was FRIEDA KNECHT EINSTEIN.

He stated he had a son, age 19, and a daughter, age 8.
- }

The Newark Star Ledger of March 15, 1954, published
an article concerning the subject which reflected that his
daughter, MARGOT, resided with him at his home at Princeton,
N. J.
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On January 15, 1954, an article appeared 15 the

"Fhiledelphia Inquirer" newspaper, Philadelphia, Pa., which

reflected that Professor HANS ALBERT EINSTEIN -vas a member
of the University of Californie Engineering Fazulty.
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Cories of this report are desighated for INS, ONI,
G-2, and OSI inasmuch as they have previously had an interest
in this matter, and reports have been submitted to them

IDENTITY OF INFORMANT

reia_es p“aANb ev MAMNAMAJ
y\aw\ e/+ einsteih e
LEADS | "’7f§j

NEW_YORK

At New York City

Will determine i MONICA SCHALL EINSTEL1MN resides at
393 West End Ave,

Will attempt te ascertain if she is related to the
.~ gubject or i1f her husband is related to the subjecte :

NEWARK
At Newark, N. J.

Will continue to follow &and report subject's acti-ities.

b7

REFERENCE: Roport of SA — dated 8/5/53 at

_ Newark
. 'cwvark letter te Bureou, 3/26/5..
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Dates June 17, 1954

Tot Asstsiant Chies of Stal/f, O=2
Department of the Army
The Pentagon
Yashtngton 35, De C.

From: John Bdgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation

Subjects HELEN DUKAS, with aliases
INTERKAL SECURITY = R
(Bureau ftle 100-3380783)

ALBERT EINSTEIN
INTEENAL SECURITY = I2
(Buregu file 61=7093) :

Reference ta made to my letter dated January 15,
1954, requeeting that Dr. Von laver, Berlin,. Germany, be
interviewed concerning the above individuales

Flegse adviae when the results of thie investigatio
nay be expsoted.

;

P
f

—
61=-7099 //’ 2
| Cr-gori-
NOT RECORDED
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Tolson

Boardman o . W
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Belmont ‘
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CHARACTER OF CASE

’
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

Synopsis o
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GERRITT J. LLOYD alleged that one TYCKO, a former photographer
with studio“located in the Ambassador Hotel,

- - i—ie10;6/23, 213
7/6/54

X =

21-23,26,27;573,

X
CONFIENTIAL

Los Angeles, at-

tempted to recruit him as a propagandist in the Communist move-
ment and introduced him to the subject, ALBERT EINSTEIN, who

was present with CHARLIE CHAPLIN in a suite in that hotel, in
the mid-1930's, Records of the Los Angeles "Times" newspaper
disclosed that ALBERT EINSTEIN was present in Los Angeles dur-
ing the first few months of the years 1930, 1931 and 1932, the
latter being his last known visit during the 1930!s. Records

of the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, disclosed that AARON TYCKO
occupied studio space at that hotel only until October, 1933;
and failled to disclose a record of either EINSTEIN or CHAPLIN
having rooms at that hotel in their own names. AARON M. TYCKO
was interviewed on }-12-5li, He stated he met LLOYD in Los Angeles

only once during the 19ﬁ0's - in about 1937; and denied any con-
e

nection or sympathy with the Communist movement.

-
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DETAILS

The results of investigation set forth in this report
are predicated on a letter to the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, dated April 21, 1953, from GERRITT J. LLOYD, who
has requested that his residence address be concealed. In this
letter LLOYD stated that ALBERT EINSTEIN had once been intro-
duced to him as "the brain that was setting up Hollywood in the
1930's for the big Communist push.," He explained that he had
been story and advertising executive with David Wark Griffith
Pictures from 1919 until the early 1930!'s; and that he was execu=-
tive head of the story department at RKO Studios in the early
1930's, He stated that while connected with Griffith Pictures
he found that nearly all the laboratory men were "Bolsheviks,"
that the head of the laboratory had been 'summoned back to Russia
to tarke charge of films there," and that the second cameramen
was one ABE SCHULTZ, " an open Communist who went back and forth
to Russia." He identificd the studiofs still photographcr as a
"Russian named TYCKO." While connected with RKO Studios, he
stated, the following incident occurred (in his own words):

"One day TYCKO phonedasking me to call on him at
Ambassador Hotel, the matter being most urgent.

"T found he had a fashionable portrait studio in the
lobby. when I askéd what was the idea, and how could he afford
such rent, he frankly.said it was & front. Then he started a
three-hour session explaining that the bolsheviks were going
to taxe over here, and it was time for me to join...

"He was trying to sell me on heading propaganda...s.
After talking too long, he finally said: Well, I can see that
Dr. EINSTEIN has got to take you in hand. He's the one that
never fails with the big shots.

"] wanted to know which EINSTEIN, and he said THE
Dr. EINSTEIN of the theory. I thought he was joking, but he said
come along. We went upstairs in the Ambassador and he knocked
at a suite door, and EINSTEIN answered. He said he was busy,
but would sée me next day. I got a glimpse into his rooms and
I thought the man I saw there was CHARLIE CHAPLIN.

"Going downstairs, TYCKO told me that EINSTEIN was or-
ganizing all the big studio figures....stars....and all the
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leading directors and writers. He said: Welve got them in
our hand, and the Dr., has never failed on ocne; give him an
hour and he ccnvinces you.

"Of course bolshevism then lmplied no such prestige
as Communism does today. I was busy and ignored TYCXKO. He
phoned and I evaded, but several days later he was at the
studio when I got through for the day, asking me to take a ride.

"Then he calmly warned me that if I wanted to get ahead
in Hollywogd I hsad better play ball with him, that through
EINSTEIN tﬁey were getting control of every studio, and that if
I didn't be sensible I night be through in Hollywoed, ....

"I sald: TYCKO, you are becoming a crackpot; you've
got delusions about this bolshevik thing, and are really going
haywire,

"Sut he said soberly: Alright, I'm warning you as
& friend; I don't 1like to see you get hurt and you would be
valuable, If you change your mind, phone ne,

"within three weeks I was stangered to hear the writers
had aslked that I be discharged, that they couldn't get along
with me, !

"Later I had four contracts cancelled after they-had -
been signed, and I never was able to stay in a Hollywood studio
more than a few weeks,

He concluded that: "TYCKO was in deadly earnest when
he talked with me," and characterized ALBERT EINSTEIN as ap-
parently 'one of the most dangerous and powerful figures in
what has become the Communist movement, "

Upon personal interview GERRITT J. LLOYD steted that
he first met TYCKO, whose first name he could not recall, about
1619, soon after TYCKO arrived in the United States; that

crult hinm as a propagandist into the Communist movement some-
time in the mid-30's or shortly thereafter instead of the early
1930's as alleged in his letter, based on his recollection that
FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT had been President £3£=§gyeral years and
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that TYCKO had made nuinerous remarks derogatory about ROOSEVELT.
He added that during the incident at the Ambassador Hotel,

TYCANO seemed sure that the Bolsheviks would take over the gov-
ernment and utilized this belief to persuade LIOYD to join the
Communist movement assuring him that propaganda would be a

ma jor function of the "new" government and that he could be head-
ing a department of the government within a short time. Further,
that beforec his introduction to EINSTEIN, TYCKO gave him some
literature including the "Communist Manifesto" requesting that

he read it; but that he cannot recall the titles of the other

1tems of literature, and disposed of it all on the following
day. 4

LLOYD stated he has no doubt that it was ALBERT
ETHSTLEIN to whom TYCKO had introduced him, adding that they
had shaken hands and had conversed for a few minutes before
they parted. He also confirmed his identification of CHARLIE
CHAPLIN as the other person present in the hotel sulte, adding
that he had known CHAPLIN pcrsonally for several years, He re-
called that newspaper publicity at the time indicated that
EINSTEIN was then oh a lecture tour and in Los Angeles to
confer with officials of soite university,

LLOYD said he last moet TYCKO on the street in Los
Angeles in the early 1940's when TYCKO was accompanied by two
persons "who appeared to be body guards." At this time, he
said, TYCKO had grown heavy and he estimated TYCKO to be -in -
his late 50's or early 60!'s and would possibly execeed 200
pounds in weight.

Upon re-interview GERRITT J. LIOYD stated that he
had previously placed the incident in the mid-30's solely on
the basis of TYCKO's remarks about FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT. He
sald that TYCKO was cmployed in a minor capacity in the photo-
graphic laboratory of David Wwark Griffith Pictures in 1919 and
1920; that one ABE SCHULTZ was also an employece in the laboratory
at that tiime; but that neither TYCKO nor SCHULTZ stayed with the
company when it moved to Wew York City in 1920. He also iden-
tified a Russian named JASKOWITZ, IASKOVINSKY, 4AKROFSKI or some
such'name as head of the laboratory in 1919, who was "called
back" to Russia and whose ¢xecution in Russia other laborator
employees later hcard ebout, much to their consternation, H 7
recallgd that numerous persons were at that time openi éo -e
munistic, believed in the recent revolution in Russia Zﬁd "
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travelled frequently between this country and Russia; but

thet TYCKO at that time indicated no interest in Communism,
However, he sald, when he returned to Hollywood end resumed
contact with TYCKO, the latter spoke frequently and favorably
rcgarding LEON TROTSKY, He could not recall thet TYCKO ever
mentioned JOSEPH STALIN or the differcnces between TROTSKY end
STALIN.

He added he met ABE SCHULTZ casually during a visit
to Hollywood about 1928 or 1929 at which tiwme SCHULTZ stated
¢hat he had just returned from Russlia having had to take
some ''material" there but without explaining what he moant
by "materigl,”

Records of the library of the Los Angeles "Times™
newspaper disclosed an article by HEDDA HOPPLR entitled
"Hedda Hopper's Hollywood" which eppeared in the January 11,
1939, issue of the Los Angeles "Times" which states that
EINSTEIN and CHARLIE CHAPLIN  were 'great friends," their
friendship having started "way back in 1931" when they met
aboard a boat coming to California; that CHAPLIN later enter-
tained EINSTEIN and,took him to the oponing of the film en-
titled "City Lights." Further, that EINSTEIN was reportedly
backing CHARLIF CHAPLIN's “dictator movie."

The same recprds disclosed that EINSTEIN, his wife
and two secretaries (including HELENE DUKAS, his private sec~
retary) arrived at Pasadena, California, from San Diego,
California, on New Yoar's Eve 1930; that he was a guest in the
home of ARTHUR FLEMING, member of the Executive Council of the
Celifornia Institute of Technology, for a few days until he
moved into a bungalow located at 707 South Oskiand Avenue,
Pasadene; that he was scheduled to visit CHAPLIN's £ilm studio

i

-

* on January 14, 1931, It was later reported that his wife

“"liked" CHAPLIN. Further, that EINSTEIN attended a testimonial
banquet of the Los Angeles Jewish Community at the Ambassador
Hotel, on February 23, 1931, and was honored guest at the annual
banquet of the Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce at the same hotel
on February 27, 1931; and that he departed aboard the liner
"Deutschland" from New Yori City on March 5, 1931,

The same records reported that EINSTEIN (a
acconpanied by his wife and step-daughter, HMARGOT éAg§§B§§§1y
arrived in Californie from Germany aboard the steamer "Portland"
on Decenber 30, 1931; and that agein he was temporarily a guest
in the home of ARTHUR FLEMING at 1003 South Orange Grove Avenue,
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Pasadena, until he moved into & two-room suite at the Athenaeum,
faculty residence on the campus of the California Institute of
‘Technology. It was reported that EINSTEIN end hls wife embarked
for Germany on the Hamburg-American liner "San Francisco"

on Jarch l, 1932,

The sae records reported that EINSTEIN and his wife
arrived in-Pasadena, California, from Germany on January 10,
1933; and that they planned té spend their two months visit
gt the Athenasum., On February 5, 1933, it was reported that
EINSTEIN puoposed a congress of 25 greatest minds in the worléd
12 of whom from the United States must be powerful personalities
of "international reknown, recognized for their liberal views,"
which congress should function in the best interests of the
hurian race and would raise its volce whenever mankind wes con-
fronted with grave problems. Further, that during a final
press conference in Pasadena on tlarch 10, 1933, on the eve of
his end his wife's scheduled departure for Chicege and New York
City via the Santa Fe Rallroad, EINSTEIN stated in response to
& question regarding his reaction to the HITLER roegime in
Germeny, "I shall not go homel as long as there is & possibility
eevel Wil reside only in a land in which politlical freedon,
tolergnﬁe and equality for all citi,ens before the law are con- . _
served., ;

- !
The Los Angeles "Times" library records failed to
disclose EINSTEIN having visited Southern California at any -
other tiie during the 1930's than as mentioned above.

The records of the Ambassedor Hotel, 3400 Wilshire
Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, for the years 1930 to 1933,
inclusive, failed to indicate that either ALBERT EINSTEIN or
CHARLIE CHAPLIN had rooas in their own names at the Ambassador
Hotel prior to February 17, 1933 (foliowing which date there
is &sn unexplainable gap in the reoords), However, T-1, of
known reliability, who has been connected with the Ambasssador
Hotel sincec 1933, stated he personally knows that neither
EINSTEINY nor CHAPLIN have had rooms st the Ambassador Hotel
since 1933, ~

BACKCROUND INFORMATION REGARDING
AARON . TYCKO

NATURALI ZATION RECORDS

Naturalization records of the United States District

R
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Court for the Southern District of California at Los Angeles,
California, include the following documents:

1, Certificate of Arrival dated September 3,
1921, certifying to the arrivel of AARON
MEORDCHE at Baltimore, Maryland, aboard the
vessel "Rhein" on July 29, 191k.

2., Declaration of Intention Number 57047 filed
.in the Superior Court for Cook County,
I11inois at Chicago, Illinois, on December

8, 1916, in the name of AARON TYKOCHINSKY, a
citizen of Russia; who:; was born in Nowidwor,
Russia, on February 24, 1893; last resided
in Nowldwor, Russia; emigrated from Bremen,
Germany, aboard the vessel "Rhein"; arrived
in the United States at Baltimore, Maryland,
on July 29, 191}; was then (December 8, 1916)
a photographer residing at 1308 North Hoyne
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois; and was described
as white, male, 23 years of age, 5'8" tall,
120 1bs., black hair and brown eyes,

N

3. Petition for Naturalization Number 850,
filed in United States District Court at
Los Angeles, California, on September 21,
1921, in the name of AARON MEORDCHE
TYKOCHINSKY, & citigen of Russia, who was - -~
born in Nowidwor, Russia, on February 2,
1893; emigrated from Bremen, Germany,
aboard the vessel "Rhein", on July 16,
191l ; arrived in the United States at
Baltimore, taryland, on July 29, 191; who
filed a Declaration of Intention Number
57047 in the Superior Court for Cook
County, Illinois, on December 8, 1916;
was then (September 21, 1921) a photo-
grapher residing with his wife, SONIA
TYKOCHINSKY (born in Staradoob, Russia)
at 15544 Echo Park Avenue, Los Angeles,
California; and who requested that his
name be changed from AARON MEORDCHE
TYKOCHINSKY to AARON MEORDCHE TYCKO, al~

though the document was signed AARON
MORDCHE TYKOCHINSKY,

| cr- . CONFHENTIAL
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4. Affidavit of Petitioner and Witnesses dated ~
September 21, 1921, which accompanied the
last mentioned document also signed by
AARON MORDCHE TYKOCHINSKY and by the wit-
nesses: D. Z, SCHwARTZ, a physician, re-
slding at 45 Western Avenue, Los Angeles,
and FLORA ROSENBLUM, a student, residing
at 1650 Westmoreland, Los Angeles, both of
whom alleged personal knowledge of the
.petitioner!s residence in the United Steates
and in California since September 15, 1917.

NP R

5. Additional affidavitgof witnesses: HENRY
BARRASCH, a dclicatessen store proprietor, residing
at 3155 Fairmont Street, Los Angeles, signed
on March 28, 1922, alleging personal know-
ledge of the petitioner's residence in the
United States between September 20, 1916, 1
and August 26, 1917; and HENRY ISAAG LEVITON,
& physiclan, residing at 5805 La darada Street,
Los Angeles, signed on April 3, 1922, alleging
personal lmowledge of the petitioner!s resi-
dence in the United States between August 21,
1916, and August 26, 1917.

6. Oath ‘of 'Allegiance signed under the names
AARON MEORDCHE TYKOCHINSKY and AARON MEORDCHE
TYCKO, on June 9, 1922, indicating his . - -7
naturalization and change of name on that
date and the subsequent issuance or Nat-
uralization Certificate Number 1099368.

HARRIAGE AND DIVORCE RECORDS

Marriage records (book 342, page 105) of the Los
Angeles County Recorder!s Office, Los Angeles, California,

disclose ¢

o Iarriage License issued to AARON TYCKO, age
! 26, na%ive of RussisnPoland and SONIA SADICOFF,
age 23, a native of Russia, on February 16, 1920.

2. Certificate of .arriage reflecting their marriage
in Los Angeles, California, on February 16, 1920;
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identifying AARON TYCKO as a photographer
residing in Los Angeles, whose parents,
CHASKEL TYKOCHINSKY and ANNA i{AKOWSwY, were
both born in Russian-Poland; and identifying
SONIA SADICOFF as a teacher whose parents,
H, SADICOFF and LEAH SUCKERMAN, were both
born in Russia,

(It should be noted here that, as mentioned in the
predication of this report, GERRITT J. LLOYD, upon re-inter-
view, stated that a Russian named MASKOWITZ, 'ASKOVINSKY,
MAKROFSKI &r some such name, was the head of the photographic
laboratory for David Wark Griffith Pictures in Hollywood in
1219, and was called back to Russia and was subsequently heard
to have been executed in Russia., There is a possibility that
this person was related to AARON TYCKO through his mother,
whose maiden name was ANNA .AKOWSKY. )

Divorce records (file D-117218) of the Los Angeles
County Clerk's Office, Los Angeles, Cslifornia, pertaining
to the litigation ehtitled "“SONIA TYCKO vs. AARON 4. TYCKO"
in the Superior Court for Los Angeles County at Los Angeles,
disclose that the litigants were married in Los Angeles,
California, on February 16, 1921; were separated on September
15, 1933, and had ome child named DANIEL H. TYCKO, then age 6;
that a complaint for divorce was filed on December l, 1933, ’
and summons served on defendant at the address 319 North . - =
Yansfield Avenue, Los Angeles, two days later; that an inter-
locutory judgment was entered on December 20, 1933, and a
final judgment on December 26, 1934.

RESIDENCE AND EMPLOYMENT

Los Angeles City directories for 1931 to 1942
th
last year of issue) reflect the following listings unger(th:

name TYCKO:
Year Listing
1931 , AARON M. TYCKO, photographer

located at 34,00 Wilshire
Bou}evard, Los Angeles, re=
siding at 816 South Ogden

_ \x - Drive. ~
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Year

1932

1933
1934

7
1935

1936

1937~

1938

1939

1940
1941

1942

| CONFIDRNTIAL |
e

Listing

AARON if. TYCKO, photographer
located at 3400 Wilshire
Boulevard, residing at 816
South Ogden Drive.

Same as 1931.

Same as 1931, mentioning
wife, SONIA.

Mrs, SONIA TYCKO, social
worker, residing at 816
South Ogden Drive.

Same as 1935,

Same as 1935: also, 4,
i1. TYCKO, photographer,
located at 6035l Franklin
Avenue.

A. A. TYCKO, located at
608l Franklin Avenue.

Same as 1938, mentioning
the occupation "photographer,"

Same as 1939,

AARON M. TYCKO, photographer,

located at 6054 Franklin
Avenue,

Same as 1941.

The records of the Los Angeles County Régistrar of

Voters, Los Angeles, California, disclos

the registration of

AARON rl. TYCKO, claiming citizenship through naturalization at
Los Angeles, California, June 9, 1922, snd residing at the
following addresses on the following dates:

S
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Date Address
February 6, 1936 6094 Franklin Avenue,
Los Angeles, Califernia.
April 3, 194h La Vina Senatorium, La
Vina Via, Pasadensa,
Californis,
February 20, 1945 7421 Oakwood Avenue,
. Los Angeles, California,
March 12, 1948 7421 Oakwood Avenue,
Los Angeles, California,
March 3, 1950 347 North Croft Avenue,
Los Angeles, California.

February 20, 1952 6160 Orange Strest,
. Los Angeles, California,

The above mentioned records reflected TYCKO'!'s occu-
pation as a proprietor in 1936; as a photographer in 194l and
1945; and as retired in 1948 and subsequently; his height 518"
in 1936 end as 5!'6" ih 194!y and subsequently and his
refusel to state his voting affiliation in 1936, 1944 and 1945.
In 1948 and subsequently he rogistered his intention to affi- -
liate himself in the ensuing election with one of the two
ma jor political parties.

The records of the Retall Merchant!s Credit Associa-
tion, Los Angeles, include a report dated sarch 3, 1939, con-
cerning an AARON 4. TYCKO, portrait photographer, then residing
and employed at 6054 Franklin Avenue, Hollywood, California;wherein
he is mentioned as a resident in the Los Angeles area since
192J, and as "first class" portrait photographer, previously
located in the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard, Los
Angeles, and at one time in the Majestic Building, Los Angeles,

The records of the Ambassador Hotel, 34,00 Wilshire
Boulevard, Los Angeles, disclose AARON M. TYCKO leased studio

space at the hotel under a ten year lease effective November 1,
1925, which, however, was cancelled effective November 1, 1933,

- 11 -
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%&Aknown reliability, advised on December 1l,
1953, tha ON ii. TYCKO, 6160 Orange Street, Los Angeles,
is identical with the photographer formerly located in the
Ambassador Hotel and that this individual has been retired
for a nujgiber of years due to 111 health.

IDENTIFICATION RECORDS

No record identifiable with AARON M., TYCKO was lo-
cated in the files of the Identification Divisions of the Los
Angeles Po%ice Department or the Los Angeles County Sheriff!s
Office,

DESCRIPTION

The records of the Department of Motor Vehicles,
Sacramento, California, disclose operator'!s license Z405480
issued on April 26, 1951, to AARON MORDECHAI TYCKO, 6160 West
Orange Street, Los Angeles, describe

Born : - February 2}, 1893
Height 516"

Weight 143 1bs.

Eyes Brown

Hair . Gray

-

INTERVIEW WITH AARON TYCKO:
_APRIL 12, 1954

AARON TYCKO was intervie t his residence 616
Orange Street, Los Angeles, by SA %and ’che%.‘,C/
writer on April 12, 1954, when he furnished the following
information:

TYCKO first came to Los Angeles in 1917 and obtained

remployment first with Triangle Pictures and afterward with
;David Wark Griffith Pictures. At that time, one JOE ALLER

was in charge of the laboratory at Griffith Pictures and one

. ABE SCHULTZ was also employed in the laboratory. TYCKO cannot
‘Trecall anyone named MASKOWITZ, MASKOVINSKY, MAKROFSKI or the

like having been connected with the laboratory much less in

charge of 1t. TYCKO was, himself, not connected with the lab-

oratory but was rather employed in the "stili department,"

~
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When Griffith Pictures moved to New York City in 1920 TYCKO

rc !ained in Los Angeles and set up his own photographic stud%o
in the Hajestic Theatre Building. In 1925 he moved his studio
to the Ambassador Hotel where he remained until 1933, After
leaving the Ambassador Hotel (and after his divorce) he went

to New York City., He returned to Los Angeles in November, 1935,
and set up his studio at Franklin and Beachwood Streets in
Hollywood where he remained until his retirement due to poor
health,

LA 105-1636

In approximately 1932, during ALBERT EINSTEIN's
first visit to Los Angeles, TYCKO acquired an introduction
to EINSTEIN through a friend one Dr, SIEGAL. At that time
EINSTEIN wés staying at the Cslifornia Institute of Technology
in Pasadena, TYCKO's purpose was to photogravh the prominent
scientist whom he greatly admired and as a recsult of his re-
quest EINSTEIN consented to be photographed in his studio at
the Ambassador Hotel, EINSTEIN sat for him on a day when he
(EINSTEIN) was present at the hotel in connection with some
dinner or other affair in his honor., TYCKO is certain that
EINSTEIN never had a suite at the Ambassador Hotel during the
period TYCKXO's studio was located there (that is, prior to
November, 1933); nor does he recall that CHARLIE CHAPLIN had
rooms there during that period. He did not and could not have 3
introduced ¢JACK" LLOYD to EINSTEIN on this occasion and in !
fact never "introduced LLOYD to EINSTEIN.

- ¢

Prior to 1920 TYCKO had only occasional contact with 3
"JACK" LLOYD, who was “employed in an entirely different field . -t
and socially on a different level than TYCKO., After Griffith
Pictures moved to New York City in 1920 TYCKO once met LLOYD
in Los Angeles in early 1920 when LLOYD was publicizing a
film entitled "Way Down East." The last time he met LLOYD was
about 1937 when his secrctary informed him that he had an
appointument to photograph LLOYD's two children. He went to
LLOYD's residence then located in Beverly Hills in the area south
of wilshire Boulevard on a street running north and south, on
this occasion to photograph the children and again shortly
aftcrward to obtain LLOYD's selection from among the proofs.
They had no social contact whatever at this time and no bus-

iness contacts other than those mentioned above, during the
1930!s, '

JOE ALLER, mentioned above as head of the laboratory
at Griffith Pictures, was born in Russia, probably in Moscow,

- 13 - _
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' griffith Pictures, was born in Moscow, Russia. He was res-

After the Russian revolution, like many other Russian porh'
* persons, he attempted to visit Russia but only got as far as \\\\

' IHe may have made one or more trips to Russia after the Russian

LA 105-1636 //t, CON{%DEN“AL

Riga, Latvia, and found himself unable to gain admission to
Russia. ALLER later headed the Aller Film Laboratory which
cventually sold out to Consolidated Laboratory. Later he be-~
came wealthy in the real estate business, To TYCKO's know-
ledge ALLER was never & Communist or a Communist sympathizer.

ABE SCHULTZ, mentioned above as an employee of ]
jponsible for getting TYCKO employment with Griffith Pictures,

/rovolution %0 re-visit relatives in Moscow. However, he was
lin no sense a Communist or a revolutionary, so far as TYCKO
! was aware, His whole character can be described as one based
‘ on "pure moral standards;'" and in politics he was completely
‘against any form of dictatorship. He died "séme years ago.'
He had a brother, a dermatologist from Cincinnati who came to
Los Angcles about 1918 but is now dead; also a sister who
married one Dr, BOGIN, a social worker who was oncc connected
with the Hoover Relief Commission in Europe and was later head é
of the Los Angeles Federation of Jewish Welfare and still later |
head of B'nai B'rith in Los Angeles, His sister's son, Dr. )
FiIL BOGIN, is now a tuberculosis pathologist.

Concerning himself, TYCKO has never been a member of
the Communist Party or sympathetic with its aims. He reads
extensively, however,-and may have expressed praise for
TROTSKY as an able writer and orator and for his brilliant
mind, which exprcssions could have bcen misinterpreted as
approval of TROTSKY'!s Communist beliefs. However, being,
himself, a Zionist, TYCKO never was sympathetic with Communism
andtnever attempted to recruit anyone into the Communist move-
ment.,

- . -z

TYCKO has no information concerning the Tommunist
movement in Hollywood now or in the past and if he had he
would gladly report it to the FBI.

He does not know ahyone whc was formerly connected
with Griffith Pictures who could be of any help in this matter.
(It should be added, before concluding, that the inter-
viewing agents noticed an autographed photograph of ALBERT
FINSTEIN displayed in TYCKO's living room at the time of

intcrview. )
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6% known reliability, who is acquainted with
Cormunist activities in the Los Angeles area during the period
from 1936 to 1947, advised he is not acquainted with either
AARON TYCKO or ABE SCHULTZ.

\ ”ﬁ“ known reliability, who is acquainted with

Comnunis ctivities in the Los Angeles area since 1940, ad-
vised he has no information regarding AARON TYCKO or ABE
SCHULTZ. '

The files of the Los Angeles office disclose no
reference to anyone named TYCKO or ABE SCHULTZ.

JOE ALLER ' &LJA

P 'of known reliability, advised in 1945 Jthat
JOSEPH ALLER, former laboratory superintendent at Consolidated
Film Laboratory, who had suffered a heart attack and was then
reportedly devoting all his time to Russian War Relief, 1is
the brother of SIMEON ALLER then connected with the firm,
Smith and Aller, raw film, 6656 Santa iMonica Boulevard, Holly=-

7\ wood, California,
[ - ‘of known reliability, advised in Harch, 19)4;:1 y\-
f that SII{EON ALLER had furnished LEONID KOZMATOV, a Soviet

representative, a report and photographs of a rear projection
machine; and that he had contacted the Soviet Vico Consulate
in Los Angeles concerning this and promised to oﬁain a m:éf’si’

ing photograph and furnish it also to KOZMATOV, addc
that according to SIMEON ALLER the projection machine was an
improvement over anythi&/ Russia then had and could be easily

_duplicated by Russia(N @yv\)

-~

w
P of known reliability, advised in May, 19&;&]%11&1:

JOE ALLERG- a movie technician, reoportedly very wealthy, was
alleged to have made several trips to Russia and to have
entertained Russian film technicians during their visit to

Los Angeles during 1942. Further, that he owned that Goodwin
Apartments, 2501 Ocean Front, Ocean Pari, California; and that
he was the father of THERESE ALLZR CORi{ACK residing at that

address who was then a member of the Santa idonica Club of the
Los Angeles County Communist Party.

—"
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I %&'unknown reliability, advised in November,
1948, thal JOE ALLER, brother of SIiEON ALLER, and owner of

the Consolidated Film Laboratory, was then apparently well-to-do
and had made trips to places unknown and was once reported to
be a "Communist." Further, that he is associated with one
ELIAS LCVINE, who had made trips to Germany and had just
returned from one and was expected to soon leave the country
again; and that two months before, LEVINE had taken some lug-
gage into the Universal Luggage .Company on Hollywood .Boule-
vard and had then requested the removal of metal tags on the
luggapge and their replacement with new ones, which excited
& suspicions as to the nature of his trips.

DESCRIPTION

The following description of AARON TYCKO is based
on eources set forth in this report subsequently and by per-

.somal interrogation on April 12, 1954

% Name AARCN MORDECHAI TYCKO, was.
N AARON MEORDCHE, AARON
MEORDCHE TYCKO, AARON
N MORDCHE TYCKO,
AARON MEORDCHE TYKOCHINSKY
o and AARON MORDCHE TYKOCHINSKY
Birthdate February 2, 1893
Birthplace - Nowidwor, Russia (Poland) -~
Citizenship United States
Certificate of Nat-
uralization 1099368

Naturalization date
Naturalization place

June 9, 1922
United States District Court,
Los Angeles, California

Sex Male

Race white

Height cie"

Weight 140 1bs.,

Eyes Brown

Hair Gray

Occgpation Retired photographer
Residence 6106 Orange Street

Marital Status
Relatives

Los Angeles, California
Divorced

Ex-wife - SONIA SADICOFF
Son - DANIEL H. TYCKO

SRR Cay n o Siaey
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LA 1?5-1636 CONHDﬁNT\ AL / A

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

( SE B.— checked the records of the Los

Angeles City Bureau of Power and Water (negative) on January
27, 19543 of the Immigration and Naturalization Service, Los
Angeles (file 246/8450 located in San Francisco), on October
23, 1953, and Februery 5, 1954; and the Retail Merchant!s
Credit Association, Los Angeles, on October 22, 1953,

]7’[‘/ SE checked the records of the Identi-
fication Bivisions of the Los Angeles Police Department and
the Los Angdles County Sheriff!s Office (negative) on October
20, 1953, and January 25, 26, 1954.

SE cheocked the records of? L?D
I HLOB Angeles (negative), on January 27, 1954;
d of the Los

ngeles County Registrar of Voters on January
28, 195l.

See cover .letter this date requesting that the Bureau
consider re-interview with GERRITT J. LLOYD, complainent, and
advise whether additional investigation desirable.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES DIVISION

At Los Angeles, California:

Will check the records of RKO Studios, Hollywood,
to determine whether complainant, GERRITT J. LLOYD, was dias-
missed and reason thereforg in an effort to place the time of
his proposed contact with EINSTEIN,

Will conduct additlonal investigation including re-
interview with AARON TYCKO upon Bureau instructions.

NEW YORK DIVISION

At New York City, New York:

Will attempt to locate credit and criminal records
regarding AARON M. TYCKO who claims he was in New York City
sometime between 1933 and 1935, inclusive.
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LA 105-1636 . )k /

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT!'D) B

LEADS (CONT'D) - ¥

3

Will review indices for references to anyone named
TYCKO or TYKO or TYKOCHINSKY identifiable with AARON M. TYCKO.

OKLAHOHA CITY DIVISION

Ab:Tulsa, Oklahoma:

MWill re-interview GERRITT J. LLOYD, 1348 South
Florence Avenue, for purpose mentioned in cover letter if
Bureau so directs,

N -
INFORMANTS ° .
DATE OF ACTIVITY
IDENTITY AND/OR DATE OF DATE AGENT FILE WHERE

OF SOURCE INFORMATION RECEIVED FURNISHED LOCATED

TYCKO!s' lease and 12/16-,1‘%53- Orally
negative information 2/23,2 b1C.
re CHAPLIN's and )
EINSTEIN's stay in

hotel,

ba/é'?b C-
BIC

telephone

call to : bac .

0,
Orange

j)
6160
Californis, . ———

- 18 -~

Yoo

Strget, Los
Angeles,
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CONFIDENTWA.

LA 105-1636 ey

DATE OF ACTIVITY
IDENTITY AND/OR DESCRIPTION DATE AGENT FILE WHERE
OF SCURCE OF INFORMATION RECEIVED FURNISHED LOCATED

gative information 1-26-54 SE rally
regarding TYCKO and
SCHULTZ.

Negative information 1-27-5l
regarding TYCKO and
SCHULTZ .

Information regarding L-25-45
ALLER.

(3-9-&53@)@
2
Information regard- 5-48 - 100-15732=~

ing ALLER.

Information regard~ 11-1-48 180-23133-5
ing ALLER., ’

100-23133~-2

(¢

REFERENCES ' GERRITT J. LLOYD letter to Director
T .4 dated L-21-53.
oL . .2 i Newark letter to Oklahoma City
o ) ¢ dated July 24, 1953.
Oklahoma City letter to Newark
dated October 8, 1953.
Bureau letter to Los: Angeleg“ ¢
dated l‘ls-su-o
Oklahoma City letter to Plrector
dated 1-11-8l.
Los Angeles letters to Director
dated 12-28-53, 2-25-5 and 5-11-5i,
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FD-4
ROUTING SLIP : . « (5-12-52]
' ‘ © o Jate 8/19 , 1954

Memo To: DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7095)
sic Title: __ ALRERT EINSTEIN

ASAC ISR

Supervisor

Agent

Steno

Clerk

Chief Clerk

Special Employee  File No._10g 1434

ACTION DESIRED

Assign to Open Case
Acknowledge Prepare Tickler . /ﬁ?//

;>

Bring File Reassign to

Call Me Recharge serials

See Me ____ Search and Return
Correct Send serials
Delinquent to

Expedite __ Submit new charge-out
____File ___ Submit report by
_____Leads need attention L ___Type '

Read Initial and ___Return Serials
Return

_____Undeveloped leads in your district awaiting attention.

b’?C/ Rerep SR 1., 5/2/5., nistakenly

reflecting Office of Origin as Los Angeles and Newark

as where report made, instead

Please correct. AU_ INFORMAT‘ON CONTA]NED

cc: Newark (100-32986)' HEREL ngyCLASSIHED,.A

New York (105-6252 DATE

Oklahoma City (100;’71;59)6 PZ/ccc/ﬁ”"

729 s
S.A c/ﬁlv m{L/oma /ﬂé

Office LOS ANGELES

(In intra office use return this with notation as to
action taken or explanation,)

1
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

i -

g ! : Ly o
- J]ﬁce Memorandum « oNITED stATES GOVERNMENT

- L Directcr, FBI (61-7099) DATE: August 2, 1954
j f— : £ - ~rgmtre g U
M ;Ezoe SAC, Los Angeles (105 ???6!)— . oY
; SUBJECT: AIBERT-EINSTEIN Lo ) 194
IS - R * : . S
(00: Newark) we’ibljUé Y
‘//f Cr ng quyfé :562é3ar
) Remylet May 11, 1954. # 3o

On page 1, paragraph 3, the first 1line should read
"two secretaries" instead of "two children."

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau, Newark and Okle-

homa City Offices are appropriate nunber of copies of report
; b7[/°f SA d at Los Angeles, dated 8/2/5L,
X\ setting forth background information regarding AARON TYCKO
: and results of an interview with him,

\ It will be noted that the information furnished on
5 different occasions by GERRITT J. LLOYD.is in effect contra-
Vim dicted by AARON TYCKO.

{

. It is felt presentation of pertinent information
concerring TYCKO and his interview,as set forth in this re-

/7 port, to LLOYD could refresh his recollection regarding TYCKO,

, his contacts with him, and his meeting with ALBERT EINSTEIN.

! He might also thereby be able to furnish information regard-

ing JOE ALLER, who (rather than #AKROFSKI, named by LLOYD)

1s said by TYCKO to have headed the laboratory at Griffith

Pictures. On the basis of such a re-interview with LLOYD

and further investigetion, it is believed that an effective

re-interviecw cculd be had with TYCKO,

-

e

} s The Bureau is requested to advise the Oklahoma City
: Orfice whether LLOYD should be re-interviewed, and other
offices whether additional investigation should bé conducted
‘ to determine the truth of LLOYD's and TYCKO's statements.
N Also whether additionel investigation is desired regarding
JOE ALLER, MAKROFSKI and ABE SCHULTZ.

j \  REGISTFRED - 72
7 N Enclosures (5) R C;‘
WJM :DMB ;
CC: 2 - Newark (100-32986)(Encs.-3)(Registered)c- . .:
& 2 - Oklehoma City (100-6135)(Encs.-Z)(Registerig
N . ) - ro = ..
A . GSNECORDED-® Sy
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IR=-TX®L URGENTY

SEFIRMRER 3, 1954

SAC, NEWARK  (100=32986)
' 165 ANGELES (zo -1 g
QRTAHOIMA cm 0=6135)
nas(

ALEERT EINSTSIN; IS » R, RE IA IET 8-2-5"‘. smmr YOUR
.REDOHMENDA?)UNS.BY'RETURN’AIBI!Z C ONCERN ING DFSIRABILITT
N aF CQVDUCTING INVESTIGATION SUGGESTED BY LS ANGELES.

& 61-2099 %5 * HoOVER
& :

N
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f_ n_na;y. Since 1952, the Bureau has made. conszderaB ) uiry
Q; “\concernzng.ansUezn in view of the reported use of.in n's

ﬁ

‘ ofJice by a Soviet apparatus przor to 1933 and Einst i activiti
in numerous Communist fronts since 1937. Gerritt J. Lloyd

}h Surnished information to the Bureau by letter dated 4~21-53,

Vv and Iin‘two subsequent interviews to the effect that Finstein

%{ was Introduced to him by a "Fussian named Tycko" as "the brain

i

et

& that was setting up Hollywcod in the 1930's for the big Communist
a push.” ‘Lloyd states he met Tycko in 1919 when Lloyd was an

& executive of David Wark Grifrfih Pietures and Tycko was
N

3—&: 5(/

!
> |
employed in a minor capacity in the photographic lab. Lloyd

l

AN said a Russian named Aﬁskowztz, Maskovinsky or kizkrofski was
th\ head of the laboratory in 1919 and was called dack to Russiaw

and later executed. Lloyd said Abe Schultz, an employee o) the
lab in 1919, told him in a discussion in 1926 or 1929 that he

had just returned from Russia having had to take some "materiall
which was not further explained. Aaron M. Tycko was znterv:ewed
on 4=12-54, and denied that he had introduced Lioyd to Einstein or
any knowledge of the Incident concerning Finstein as described by
Lloyd. Tycko sdid he was not connectéd with the laboratory

at Grifjith Plctures in¢lglg ag wtafeg”by Lloyd but was emplpyed
in the "stil11" department, Tycko 8all Joe Adler wae head,of the

b

SEP 2 ~ 1854
COMM . E8I

m— laboratory at ,Grifrith Plci res and gfter the Russzan/re A tion_
o, attempted, like'pany other 166 ign=born persons, visi e
@ Russia, but w§ol¥ only as far as Riga, Latvia, aﬁ&“f@und )

" Jhipself unable to gain admission to’Russia. - Aller . —

Weer—  app@rently returned to America to head thé'AEZew Q Iaboratory.

hats Tyc called Abe Schultz, an employee:with Grif

oy . Fictdégg%pay have made one or more trips tt Ruds L, BSter the

S volutlén to visit relatives. waever, he was in no

f:;—““ (’?amnunzst or Revolutionary as JSar as Tych'o was awm")m

; to authcrizing the reitteryiew LlOJd, th

ny

#i} gms of the ofjice of or:/gm, wark, %j
le. Roo®—

Nomss S

Bureé* es?res

33 Gandy — Q)‘u
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{1-10-49) .
FEDERAL ocuREAU OF INVEo1IGATION
FORM No. 1 . R '
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT : e e v e FILE NO.,
NEWARK N
REPORT MADE AT DAT:A\;SEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY .67 : :
LOS ANGELES 8/23/5L | 8/13,16/5L kWD
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
ALBERT EiNSTEIN pLt BIEOR st OO TANED 3 INTERNAL SECURITY - R
. WERER fj 07(« ‘35 IFiED
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Ry v JD ?5"/"77/"‘ $/
7.22 96 spajeLsiyseo?

Records disclosed GERRITT J. LLOYD was employed as a writer by RKO Pictures
from 1/5/31 to 9/26/31, reason for termination not showmn.

o Xlw - ’7"" bl bbb . L1
DETAILX) G5k — )
] S

D Lok €8
Records of RKO-Radio Picturesy Tn01 — !
z:i;§ynod california, (Payroll Sectlon) disclosed the emplqyment of GERRITT

OYD by RKO Pictures as a writer from January 5, 1931, to September 26,

31, earning %500 per weeks No reason foz fermination was shown on these
records.

DAVE WISE, Plant Superintendent, RKO-Radio Pictures, Inc., who has
been connected with RKO Pictures since 1931, was unable to recall LLOYD,.

BILL NUTT, Head of Story Department, RKO-Radio Pictures, Inc.,
who has been connected with RKO Pictures for twenty-five years, stated that
he did not personally recall LLOYD; that other personnel could recall only
the name "LLOYD" as that of a writer; but that no one had any information

as to the circumstances surrounding the termination of his employment with
3\ RKO ‘Pictures. '

A:znnev\;?nég? SP,ENCZ‘,I.,'A%%ZNT DO NOT WRITE IN TH57£ sn(‘:as
, , /| S{z RECORDED - 6
{/’cones OF THIS REPORT : - e
S - Bureau (61-7099)(REGISTERED) ST INDEXED - ¢
3 ~ Newark ( 86)(REGISTERED) J
2 -
2

Oklahoma GIS”‘EREDS AUG 27 igse B - 107
Los Angeles (10541 ) '

PROPERTY OF FBI—This conkentlal report and its contents are loaned to ys AP% the FBI and are not to be
v

SEF 7 \/}Qﬁ:: lstrlbuted’w i to which loaned$»

U 5. GOVIRNNEINT PRINTING OFFICE 16—60037-1

~ >
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GTANDARD FORM NO. 84

. )
.Oﬂic‘e Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0  : DIRECTOR, FBI (61-7099) DATE: September 3, 195k

rov o {SA , NEWARK (100-32986 S - nler :
\S\? c | ( 32986) ggwi%ﬁww n\ssof\\ob&

SUBJECT:  ALBERT EINSTEIN e
INTERNAL SECURITY « R e
""""""""""" bC~
Rerep of SA* dated August 2, 1954, at
Los Angeles.+By AMTE. 9-2-37 )
s Referenced report sets forth results of interview with

AARON TYCKO, 6160 Orange Street, Los Angeles, California., This
interview reflects that TYCKO became acquainted with the subject
N in 1932 while the subject was still at the California Institute
ﬁ of Technology, Pasadena, California,

=)
2]
r
o It has been alleged that TYCKO had been friendly with
\5\ 7 Dr. EINSTEIN and that EINSTEIN was trying to organize all of the
PN motion picture studio figures in Los Angeles, °

It is to be noted that TYCKO, during this interview,
‘Atated that he had never been a member of the COMMUNIST PARTY nor
L}sympathetic with its aims,
kO
It 1s reqdested that the Los Angeles Office ascertain the
present whereabouts of SONIA SADICOFFTTYCKO, the former wife of
/+ AARON-TYCKO, who was divorced from him on December 26,,193L at
Los Angeles, California.

It i1s noted that the Los Angeles Street Directory as of
1936 reflected that SONIA‘PYCKO, office worker, resided at 816
South Ogden Drives ( .

The Los Angeles Office i1s requested to interview SONIA
CKO for any information she might have concerning contacts
etween her former husband and the subject in the early 1930s
and any information she might have concerning COMMUNIST PARTY

Q%,: ssociation on the part of the subject during the same period.

‘?:T ' b@ For the information of the Bureau, it is no t on

£ July 27, 195k, dvised SA £ the b7Q
k. . Newark Office and SA ot the New York Office '
< K

U;é" Registered Mail

<2p

BEz 2 - CC: LOS ANGELES (105~ 1636) (Registered Maily///

TEK:mfk

¥y SEP 13108




Letter to DIRECTOR, FBI -2- o
NK 100-32986 [ (N
r

that he had been visited by one SIGMUND OSCAR DIAMOND on July 17,
1954, DIAMOND stated that on July 17, 1954 he journeyed to
Princeton, New Jersey to keep an appointment with Professor

ALBERT EINSTEIN., A friend of DIAMOND's, who was not known to

the informant, allegedly told EINSTEIN about DIAMOND inasmuch

as EINSTEIN was working on a project of assembling the history

of the ROTHCHILD family of France and he needed assoclates to

help him in this work. DIAMOND had been recommended and EINSTEIN
had requested DIAMOND to visit him in Princeton, N.J. Informant
did not know the outcome of DIAMOND's interyiew with EINSTEIN(CX}QQ

DIAMOND advised the informant that he had communicated
with the Boston 0ffice for an interview and that he had
furnished all information which he had available. DIAMOND also
told the info t that based on questlons which had been asked
of him concerring Detroit, he came to the conglusion that informa-
tion had beey furnished to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
by one BILIWALLEN, a convicted Smith Act subject in the Detroit

Division, @(\/\) s
Th;\yewark Office will malntain contact with the informant

in this matter to obtain information concerning the subject's
recruiting of employees for the ROTHCHILD project,
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Boardman

Nichols _____
Belmoat
Harbo
Mohr

Parsons
Rosen
Teamm
Sizoo

Winterrowd

Tele, Room > (: [ L,,

Hollogiry _ * %4
Gandy

Dates September 21, 1954 \

Toe Agsiastant Chies of Stafsf, (=2
Department of the Army ‘
The Pentagon
Washington 25, Ds Ce

From: John Edgar Hoover, Director
Federaé Bureau of Investligation

Subjecte: ALBERT EINSIEIN
INIERNAL SECURITY - R
FRI FILE 01=7099

HELEN DUKAS, with alilaaes '
INTERNAL SECURITY = R
FBI FILE 100-3368078

Reference Is made to my coWntcation

dated January 15, 1954, requesting that Dr. Von Lauer
of Berlin, Germany, be Interviewed,

Your reply dated June 24, 1954, Informed
that this Investigation uas still pending, })

INRECORDED COPY FILED ™ /7

It will be appreciated lf early attention
18 afforded to this matter,

| s oo 9%
v RECORDED-B7 'gp,. ;. 05
JEM:ss ’
'.i'{" Y A ,

f " | SEF2.1954 ) '

. | MAILED 28 Q)b{
Y , T ~
Q&/f \(‘;3# )
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

N
‘\./‘

{
::::Mc::.z‘ommm\rm AT NEWARK CONF‘ ; e " e NO-
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN REPORT MADE BY . 5"‘
NEW YORK /2:;;24?/ 12, 1B 8/ 31 -
b/2,13/5); .
— CHARACTER OF CASE _ | » ¥
ALBERT EINSTEIN DEcmssxnfn RNAL SECURITY - R
W7 i I=5
" A4

()

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

bic

e R ————
ureau of Greater NY and NYO Indices fail te reflect
information re AARON M. TYCKO, pQ
<o sD CLASS ‘& FYT. B
/.0 - RUC - ppase-reTd 1L, SFicinm

S

Toad _DATE OF A=V 17 ! 1

DETAILS;

. o S
balb?l)ﬁ unknown reliability, but who is in a’position
te rfurni niormation regarding MONICA SCHALL EINSTEIN and
ALBERT EINSTEIN, who reslde at 393 West End Avenue, New York

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

ot Rt 73 /) > Z 7 T

L4
Q A COPIES OF THIS REPORT v /

6 - Bureau (61-7099) (RM) EH.E
¢ g e, o) COPY - 5
(Info) (Ri)

3 - Newark (100-32986) (RM)

2 - New Yerk (105 6252) Falal ._- thJnll

PROPERTY OF FBI—This confidential report and. its ,all! 23Gre loaned to you by the FBL\qnd are not to be
distributed outsidecaPABarRY to which loaned.
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NY 105-6252 e .

- LOi':'rn XA
City, advised t trthey aré in no way related to the subject.
According t BE 470

Bureau of Special Services and Investigation, were caused
to be reviewed by SA on September 2, 195,

and no information was located regarding AARON M, TYCKO
TYKO or TYKOCHINSKY,

The records of the New York City Police Department, )/

67C.
The records of the Credit Burcau of Greater New
York, caused to be reviewed by Si WNNENGGGENNEEENNEY "
September 3, 1954, failled to reflect any information /
concerning AARON M, TYCKO, TYKO or TYKOCHINSKY,

A review of the Indices of the New York 0ffice
by the writer failed to reveal any 1nformation regarding
AARON M, TYCKO, TYKO or TYiOCHINSKY,

In connection with the above, 1t is noted that
GERRIT J. LLOYD alleged that one TYCKO, a former photographer
with studio located in the pmbassuador Hotel, Los Angeles,
California, attempted to recrult him as & propagandist
in. the Communist movement’ and &ntroduced him to the sub ject,
ALBLRT EINSTEIN, who was present with CH:ARLIE CHAPLIN in a
suite in that hotel, in the mid-1930's, ¢

-~ -
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CONGFBENTIAL
NY 10546252
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
INFORMANTS
DATE OF ACTIVITY AGENT WHO FILE NO.
IDENTITY OR DESCRIPTION DATE RECEIVED AND
OF SOURCE OF INFORMATION RECEIVED INFORMATION LOCATION
12/2/53 To Bureau Newark
by letter 100-
) ' 32986~
171
12/2/53 To Bureau Newark
by letter 100-
: 32986~
171
| 9/13/5l S Instant
telephone report
t not related to
sub ject Efzﬁl_/

I3

LEADS

LOS ANGELES (INFOQ)

One .copy of instant report 1s being furnished the
Los Angeles Office for informational purposes, inasmuch as

1t contains information regarding AARON M, TYCKO, who resides
in Los Angeles,

R P e o R el T
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REFERENCE

Report of SA /2u/5? Newark.
Report of SA4 Ly, Los
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: ! r. Tolson
' 1/ . uy. Boardm Y
: Orrice oF Diwrector ’( /./ r. Nich
: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~ ' ur. Belmont
: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Justice ;£ >~ Mr. Warbo
Mr. Mohr
September 28, 1954 Mr. Parsons
Mr. Rosen
;o The attached entitled.!L.e Blanc Mr. Tamm
T Publishers present Without Ullstein -- Mr. Jones
‘.m . 0 » .
No Einstein!' was received in an Mr. Sizoo
envelope with the return address: Mr. Winterrowd
- M1 eBlanc Publishers, Box 155, Tele': :“]’o"'
. oman
215 East 86th Street, New York 28, ::ss o
N.Y." iad *P..\iw,

Miss Gandy
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LEBLANC PUBLISHERS

present

Without Ullstein - No Einstein!

His Most AsTUTE PATENT ATTORNEY,
ALBERT EINSTEIN

Max Praxck



WWho has not heard of Einstein >—whoever heard of Planck?

Around 1903, Albert Einstein was a clerk in the Federal Patent Office of
Switzerland. His daily task was to evaluate incoming patent applications with
respect to similar, alveady patented claims, if any.

In this capacity, Einstein underwent the best possible training for his future
career as the developer of fundamental ideas—the ideas of others. Now. there is
no harm in that. Quite to the contrary. In the last analysis, practically every
outstanding scientist and inventor, in every field, had first to learn “the metier”
up to date before he was able to o any step further. In this he would very often
find situations created by the divergence between theoretical predictions and ex-
perimentally-established facts. Very often, this divergence between predictions
and facts had guite a paradoxical aspect.

No sane person will deny Einstein the rank as one of the outstanding
“reconcilers™ in the world of Physics between theoretical predictions . . . of
others . . . and the facts—however paradoxical these differences appeared at
first glance!

And so,in 1905, when Albert Einstein, by an admirable intellectual effore,
was able to find the true explanation to the problem of the Lorentz Transforma-
tion—the problem not only had been already set by Lorventz, but the solution to
the problem had been already corrvectly prepared by the latter. At first, the
Lorentz equation had scemed to be a simple mathematical curiosity. And further-
more. this transformation did not seem to have any clear physical significance.
But it was one of the aspects of Einstein's brilkant idea to assume that the
Loventz Transformation represented the true relation which physically exists
betsween the coordinates used by two observers in unitform translation-with yespect
to each other, if at least these two observers are also in uniform translation with
respect to a system of fined stars.,

Within a very short time, Finstein was able to explain why not the trans-
formation of Galileo but rather that of Lorents, w ()uld be ])h\\lk.l”\ exact. And
so. the Special Theoryv of Relativity was born. But nowv, it was vital to investi-
gate the causes and the physical consequences of the neeessity of substituting the
Lorentz Transformation for Galileo’s. And that is evactly what Einstein did
with his Special Theory of Relativity, as we all know. Tt was that very fine and
profound critique of space and time which led him to the establishment of the
all important “principle of the nertia of encrgy.”” This principle has playved an
important role in the many questions of theoretical physics, as much so in astro-
physics and, above all, in nuclear and atomic physics. In particular, it has con-
tributed powerfully to the writing of the energy balances in the phenomena of
disintegration, and in establishing the formulae of the reaction between nuclel
which represent these phenomena. In other words, it has helped to develop the

A Bomb. But so have the findings of many others, especially those of t?he physicist
Otto Hahn.

In 1900, Planck had shown in principle that matter can emit radiation only
in finite quantities, by grains. But then it necessarily followed that radiation had
a discontinuous structure. Recoiling from this formidable consequence of his own
ideas, Planck, in vain, made the greatest effort to safeguard, despite his findings,
r]w continuous nature of radiation, because it alone seemed reconcilable with the

“wave theory” which rested on innumerable verifications of extreme precision.

For a second time, in 1903, Einstein’s training as a patent searcher tri-
umphed, when, interpreting the photoelectric effect in conformity with the spirit
of Planck’s quantum theory, he found himself led back to a corpuscular theory of
light. Again he was able to broaden the “claims”—of others.
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But now, let us submit to you a chronology of events which, according to
the world famous physicist Louts de Broglie, were the decisive ones of the 20th

century, in relation to the development of guantum and atomic theories:

1901— Quantum hypothesis of black-body radiation. First ap-
pearance of the concept of quanta in modern physics
(Planck)

1905—=Special Theory of Relativiey (Finstein)
—Explanation of the photoclectric effect by the light-quantum (photon)
hypothesis. (Einstein)
1907 —Quantum interpretation of specific heats (Einstein and Debye)
1910—Planetary model of the atom ( Rutherford)
191 3—Theoretical basis for the planctary model of the atom and interpretation
ot spectral lines (Bohr)

—Discovery of isotopes (Thomson)

1916—General Theory of Relativity (LFinstein)

© —Culmination ot the "old™ quantum theory (Sommerfeld, Wilson)
—Statement of the Corrvespondence Principle (Bohr)

1919—Artificial radionctivity ( Ruthertord)

1023-—Discovery and interpretation of the Compton effect (Compton and Debve)
— Hypothesis of the wave character of material particles (de Broglie)
—Quantum theory for the dispersion of light (Krvamers, Heisenberg)

1923—Quantum (matrix) mechanies (Heisenberg) -
—Hypothesis of electron spin (Goudsmit and Uhlenbeck )

1927—DPublication of the Uncertainty Relations (Heisenberg)

*—Theory of the double solution and the plot-wave (de Broglie)
—Precise formulation of wave mechanies (de Broglie, Schrodinger)
—xperimental proof of electvon diffraction and the wave character of

material particles (Davisson and Germey) .
1928—Quantum theory of atomic auclei (tunnel effect) (Gamow)
1930—Complete relativistic theory of the electron (Dirac)
1931—Discovery of the nentron (Bothe, Becker, Chadwick)
1932—Discovery of the positron {Anderson, Blackett and Ocehialini)
1935—Postulate of the existence of mesons (Y ukawa)

1938—Fission of uranium (Hahn, Meitner and others)
1942—Iirst self-sustaining atomic chain reaction (Fermi and others)
1946—2Nleson field theory of nuclear radiation (Heisenberg)
1948—Artificial production of mesons (Gardner and Iattes) ¢
1952—Revival of the deterministic interpretation of quantum processes
(de Broglie, Bohm) :

By studving this list, vou will readily undevstand why, not Einstein but
rather Planck. was the “father” of modern physics and the creator of a new erva
for mankind. Einsteln was not even “prumus inter pares’” but he certainly was
one of the dozen ar so outstanding geniuses in his particular field of science.
Only a fool will contest this latter fact.

Haowever, when Planck. around 1900, discovered his now famous constant
“1y"' this achievement bordered on the performance of a miracle. For, by finding
this infinitely small “vardstick” of Mother Natuve, he opened up for man’s mind
a possibility to comprehend much, if not everything, of the profound nature of
physical phenomena—for “without quanta. there would be ncither light nov
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matter!”  Nobody before Planck had suspected that such a “vardstick” had
existed in Nature, much less had brought forward a specific theory as to why
such a “vardstick™ had to exist. And so, one cannot admire too greatly the
intuition of genius which permitted Planck, by the study of a particular physical
fact, to perceive at a glance one of the most fundamental and mysterious laws of
Nture.

Nothing can better bring home to us the full meaning of this phenomenon and
the unique deed of Planck than to remember the fact that practically all the other
outstanding “‘discoveries” in the field of science had been somehow interlocked
with sometimes century old hypotheses of others or even with experimental prep-
arations by previous generations. Let us mention here only that we find technical
works of an outstanding energy of combination even by 1000 A. D). (Clocks).
As carly as the thirteenth century, Oresme (the famous Bishop of Lincoln, 1173-
1253) was treating space as a function of light! Peregrinus (in 1289) wrote the
best experimentally based treatise on magnetism that appeared before Gilbert
(1600). Even the Copernican system was hinted at in a manuscript (1322), and
a few decades later was mathematically developed by the Paris Occamists.

But, in vain, vou (and even the Russians, for that matter) will scan the
annals of science for the slightest hint by others of Planck’s vardstick-*‘h'"}

More than fifty vears have passed since this marvelous discovery and we
still are far from having achieved a comprehension of all its import and conse-
quences. “In the history of the progress of the human mind. the conquest of ‘the

constant of Planck must remain a memorable date . . .7 these are the words of
de Broglie in his commentary on Planck’s discovery. -

But now, we suggest that vou go to the library, mnd, as we did, ask for a
picture of Planck. 1f vou find anywhere more than a’couple of miserable news-
paper clippings bearing a faded picture of Planck, than vou-are twice more than
lucky. But now. ask for a reproduction of Einstein's “ponem’ and they come
upon vou with cart loads of different photos, prints, paintings, gravures, and
what not.

This nmlpmpm tion of popularity and fame over here between the two scien-
tists has a very sinister and profound meaning. Only an idgot will attribute to it
a mere academic significance—as we shall now see. g

Ar the end of World War I, the Ullstein Press in Berlin had amassed
such a tremendous influence upon the shaping of public opinion in Germany as
to dwarf completely a similar influence by Northeliffe in England and by Hearst
in the United States.

In the last months of 1918, the Ullstein brothers let loose a tremendous
campaign by hailing Einstein’s Special Theory of Relativity as the century's
outstanding achievement in the world of science—as a new “Weltanschawung.”
Planck’s name was never mentioned in connection with 1t, and neither were the
names of Lorentz and Minkowski, who actually had completely prepared Ein-
stein’s theory mathematically. Yet, it should not be overlooked that UMstein’s

.unpm"n to deify Einstein rendered a very great service to Germany as a whole,
since, at a decisive moment, it emphasized to the entire world—and especially to
America—that Germany was inhabited not only by warlike Huns!

Today. not only the deified Einstein, but all thc Jews in the world, can look
with pride, satisfaction and gratitude to Einstein’s “makers”, the Ullstein brothers
of Berlin, Germany. For, when—in the middle thlltl(‘h—AIb(‘lt was booted out
by Hltlel because of his close association with German Reds, Pmks\ and Fellow
Travelers, it was easy enough for the wire pullers behind our own “well balanced”
and well greased press, to resume the Ullsteins’ Einstein deification campaign.
The xc\ult of this master stroke of the Jewish Consensus is that this hailing of



Einstein as god has now developed into a feeling for him as god in a definite
sense by our “intelligentsia.”” Einstein now stands above the law. In our “World
of Science,” he is the law. It is only a step, after all, from the deification of a
man's brain-child to the deification of the man himself. This climax to the “evo-
lution” of Einstein's Theory of Relativity indeed marks one of the greatest vic-
tories in the advance of the Jewish Consensus toward world hegemony.

In the world of science, as before in the world of religion, our former poly-
theism has been gradually dissolved. Has not now a new concept arisen in the
realm of our science in which the good old names of onr Newtons, Galileos, and
Faradays, to mention a few, are felt only as comparatively insignificant? Hitherto,
these names had been the designation of so many “gods’, different in body and
locality. Now, they are mere titles of the one and only Einstein which every
man has in mind when he speaks and thinks about the “new look” of our world
image.

And so, our new god of the Sciences has, with his ruthlessly cynical hypothesis
of the Theory of Relativity struck to the very heart of onr divine symbolism.
Astronomical discoveries (and here present day scientists are seriously deceiving
themselves) can neither properly establish nor refute it. "Correct” or "“incorrect”
are not the criteria whereby such assumptions are to be tested. The question is
whether, in the chaos of involved and artificial ideas that has been produced by the
innumerable hypotheses of radioactivity and thermodynamics, it can hold its own
as a usable hypothesis! It has eliminated the constancy of those physical quantities
into the definition of which Time has entered. Yet Western dynamics know only
such quantities! Absolute measures of length and rigid bodies are no more. With
this, the possibility of absolute quantitative deliminations,7and therefore the con-
cept of Mass as the constant ratio between Force and Acceleration, falls to the
ground—just after Planck's quantum of action, a product of Energy and Time,
has set up a new constant; a constant, mark well, with the dimensions of a purely
mechanical action!

Now, if we consider how rapidly “card houses” of hypotheses are run up
by Einstein’s theories, every contradiction being immediately covered up by a
new hypothesis; if we reflect how little heed is paid to the facf that these images
contradict one another—and the classical mechanics alike—then we are not sur-
prised when Louis de Broglie comments that “If Special Relativity seems well
confirmed by experiment, it is proper, we believe, to be a little less affirmative
concerning Geneval Relativity ... The new phenomena predicted by it are indeed
very small and, even if they are actually observed, it can always be asked if they
really have their origin in the cause which the theory of Einstein attributed to
them, or rather in some other very small perturbation which was neglected in
the analysis .. .”

The General Theory of Relativity brought us a host of new fruitful ideas.
It has accustomed us to reject preconceived ideas, to scrutinize with care the
very bases of our theoretical conceptions. ‘‘By its very difficulty, the study of the
Theory of Relativity has been a wonderful exercise in adaption of the minds of
the theoretical physicists”—but here, Louis de Broglie should have added that
it is now due to Einstein’s ruthless theories that the “intelligentsia’ in the jungles
of our great cities begin now to reject the great symbol of our Western World:
the world as a function of God!

The strong uprising of the Copernican world-idea was founded on the cer-
tainty that the “‘corporeal-static,” the imagined preponderance of the plastic earth,
was henceforth eliminated from the cosmos. Till then, the heavens which were
thought of, or at any rate felt, as a substantial quantity, like the earth, had been
regarded as being in polar equilibrium with it. From there on, it was SPACE
(signifving “The World"”) that ruled the universe, infinite space.



1n the famous conchision of his “Optics” (1706 which became the starting
point of quite new ennunciations of theological problems, Newton limited the
domain of mechanical causes as against the Divine First Canse, whose perception-
organ is necessariy infinmite SPACE itself.

But now, according to Einstein, the definition of infinite space has become
meaningless in the old sense and has been “replaced™ by hiy spacetime unicy.

And so, more than the work of any other scientist, has Einsteins General
Theory of Relativity destroved the faith-forms of our cultural springtime. Now,
suddenly, we are overcome by an annthilating doubt about things that just vester-
day were the unchallenged foundations of phasical theory. about the meaning of
the energy-principle, the concept of NMass, Space, Absolute Time, and. above all.
about causality laws generally. This is not the fruitful doubt of vesterday, which
brought the knower and the object together, It is a doubt affecting the very
fundamentals of our Nature-Science. This doubt destrovs our Soul! To men-
tion here only one stance: what a depth of Scepsis there is now in the rapidly
inereasing use of enumerative and statistical methods which aim only at praeb-
ability of vesults ( Heisenberg's "Uneertainty Principle’ for example), and forego
i advance the absolute seientific exactitude that was a creed to the hopeful, earlier
generations! T'he moment is soon at hand when the possibilities of a self-contained
and xself-consistent mechanies will be given up for good! EFvery physics must
break down over the “motion problem.” in which the living person of the knower
methodically intrudes into the morganic form-world of the known. The dilemma
ix now brought so sharply into focus that there is no possibility of ignoring it any
longer. Newton's Theory of gravitation has now been reconsidered as @ tempor-
allv Limited and shaky hypothesis. The principle of the Conservation of Foergy
his o meaning if energy 1s supposed to be infinite 4n an infinite space. The ac-
ceptance of the principle is incompatible with any three-dimensional structure of
space, whether infinite, or Euclidean, whether spherjeal ar—in Einstein's sense—
“finite, ver unbounded™ volume! Tts validity therefore, according to Einstein, is
restricted to “asystem of bodies self contaimed and nor externally infuenced™ and
suech a Hmitation does not and cannat exist in actuality. But symbolic infinity was
just what the Western world-feeling had meant ta express in this basic idea,
which was sinply the mechanical wnd extensional re-ideaion of the idea of our
Soul.

But now it is time to state that doe to this appeavance of Llinstein as a
Messins in our midst, we now are bound to become—more than ever—a vehicle
of the Jewish world-fecling. To fully comprehend this, we bave to remember
that scorld history is city history, that the citv—and above all our metropohs,
New York—uwith its gradual detachment from and final spiritual bankrupting of
the “rest” of our country, is the determinative form to which the cause and sense
of our present higher history generally conforms.

v

This stone-Colossus now alone represents our civilization today. Our pioneer
clement has vanished., We never knew a soil-peasantry over here. Qur farmers
and town-dwellers have long ago been overlooked, despised, detestedy,—as non-
“democratic” in the sense of our atheistic, nomadic City “Intelligentsia”—there
is no place for them in the Socialistic thoughts of our “enlightened” dwellers in
the jungles of our big cities! Our townps used to be intellectual. Qur megalopolid
is “free’ intellect. Tt is in resistance to whatever there was left of “feudal” powers
of blood and tradition in our country. The “intellectual” megalopolitan class
now has become conscious of its own separate existence. By “We the People” it
means exclusively the people of the Big City. But these “decp thinkers”, as
in every Culture. always lived in the cities even though they resided bodily in
the countrv. The urban intellect reforms the great religion of our “cultural
awakening” and sets up by the side of the old religion of noble and clergy the
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new religion of the “Third Estate,” liberal science! From here on, it is only a
short step until one can no longer differentiate between Natuve's picture of physics
and religion’s, when one can no longer experience the outer world which extends
around us as a cosmos of well-ordered bodies. From this point, it is only a short
step towards the inorganic—towards the end in which our traditionless, parasitical
city dweller, religionless and clever, in cold “"matter of fact” instead of reverence
for tradition—looks upon the scientific work of our Einstein’s as upon deeds of
science our Galileos and Keplers, our Newtons and Plancks had performed! No
longer does this city Intelligentsia look at the world from the heights as Aeschylos,
Plato, Dante and Goethe did, but from the standpoint of oppressive actualitics,
By this they exchange the birds’ perspective for the frogs'!

Now, within this framework in the concert of our Nihilists, atheist and
spiritual Bolsheviks—our own “‘great” physicists—in their capacity as mere title
holders to the “‘one and ouly” Einstein—do their utmost to achieve their mutual
aim: to achieve a pure numerical transcendence, the complete and inclusive con-
quest of the visible apparent, and its replacement by a language of images, un-
intelligible to the layvman and impossible of sensual realization. But this is a
language, we have to admit it, that the great Western symbol of Infinite Space
endows with the dignity of “inward necessity.”

Thus, the inorganic known and dissected world around us has deepened it-
self until it is now a pure sphere of finest functional numbers,

But, these deep thinkers never tell our enlightened city dwellers that “num-
ber"—after all—is one of the most primary symbols in every culture; and con-
sequently the way to “pure number’ is the return of ovrselves to The Secret of
Our Being! The goal reached, the meaningless and threadbare fabric woven
around natural science falls apart and whar appears under the fabric is once
again, the earliest and decpest: the MY TII, LIFFE itself!

Once this high plane of contemplation is attained, the rest is easy.

The Western form-feeling is that of unrestrained, strong-willed, far-ranging
Soul, and its chosen badge is pure. imperceptible, unlimited ;SPACE. Our uni-
verse of Infinite Space, whose existence for us is accepted, without Joubt or
challenge, simply does not exist for any other Culture! Infmite Space of our
physics 1s a form of very numerous and extremely complicated elements tacitly
assumed, which have come into being only as the expression of our Soul. The
simple notions are always the most dificult. They are SINIPLE in that they
comprise a great deal that not only is incapable of being exhibited in words but
does not even need to be stated, because, for men of the particular culture-group,
it is anchored in the intuition; and they are DIFFICULT because for all alien
men their real content is ipso facto quite inaccessible. Such a notion, at once
simple and difficult. is our specifically Western meaning of the word “Space.”
The whole of our mathematics from Descartes onward is devoted to the gheo-
retical interpretation of this great and wholly religious symbol. The aim of all
our physics since Galileo is identical. DESTROY THIS SPECIFICALLY
WESTERN NOTION OF SPACE AND YOU DESTROY OUR SOUL

,

When the Ullstein brothers launched their Einstein deification campaign,
did they foresee that we would swallow, without struggle. Einstein's distortion of
our world-image? Were they hoping for such an ultimate impact upon us? Or
did they act from sheer intuition? And, what effect, if any, have Einstein’s find-
ings—and especially his last conclusive thesis as laid down in his General Theory
of Relativity—upon the soul of his co-believers?

WWe leave these questions for another time.

X. Y. Z,
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At Lynbrook, Long Island

Miss MATILDA GUNG, 5 Fenimore Street, advised
that in 1918 she was employed as a maid and & cook for
the subject in Berlin, Germany. She stated that during
the period she was employed by the subject he was never
to the best of her knowledge affiliated with or active in
the Communist Party. She stated that she had never heard
the subject speak about or praise Russia or Communism.
Miss GUNG did state that the svbject was anti«Monarchist
and did not have sympathy for the KAISER. She said that
he did favor better conditions for the working people.

Mies CING knew nothing of an unfavorable nature
concerning the subject and placed him very nighly. She
described subject as being a "human-being of the purest
humanitarianism". Miss GUNG added that theé extent of the
subject!'s political discussions were always.centered around
the Kaiser. On several occasions he did discuss this matter
with Miss GUMG who described herself at that time as pro-
Monarchist.

Mies GUNG stated that she last saw the subject
sometime between 1936 and 1940 when she was spending a summer
in huntington, New York. According to Miss GUNG, she had
read in the papers that the subject was also spendipg his
vacation in Huntington. She contacted the subject at this
time and they had breakfast together on one occaeion. She
csaid that at this time the subjeet gave no indication of
pro-Communist sympathies,

pbic and MATILDA GUNG were interviewed on
April 8 an s L, respectively.
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MISCELLANEOUS

Miss MATILDA GUEG, 5 Fenimore Street, Lynbrook,
New York, is a woman of 7l years of age and she is suffering
from a neart condition. It 1s recommended that she not be
recontacted unless sbsolutely necessary,
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